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- Innovation

- Performance

- Integrity 

- Team work

- Accountability

- Customer Satisfaction 

- Respect, Tolerance & Equal Opportunity

CORE VALUES

Spreading Technology

VISION STATEMENT

- Become the most credible company for digital data 
communications in Pakistan. 

- Become a major innovative technology solutions 
provider in Pakistan. 

- Become a regional and global technology brand. 

MISSION STATEMENT
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PDL offers satellite capacity in the C-

band and Ku-band that covers both 

regional and international markets.

VSAT (Very Small Aperture Terminal) is a sophisticated 

communications technology that allows for the use of small 

fixed satellite antennas to provide highly reliable 

communication between a central hub and almost any 

number of geographically dispersed sites.

With a satellite network, there are no physical limitations in 

terms of geography or distance to make deployment difficult. 

VSAT is also taking on an expanding role in a variety of 

interactive, on-line data, voice and multimedia applications 

and is known to have a very high reliability and network 

availability rate with seamless Upgrade methods. 

• Most reliable satellite based      

 2-way VSAT system 

• Network monitoring and     
 management via Network       
 Management System.

• Installation and          
 commissioning of VSAT sites        
 in fastest possible time

• Post-commissioning Services

• 24 x 7 x 365 customer        
 service & support

• Expert engineering team 
 with years of experience in      
 designing similar networks

Salient Features

PDL PRODUCTS
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iDirect Platform is a C, Ku and Ka-Band, satellite based, end-

to-end IP VSAT service running on the world renowned iDirect 

Technologies platform.

It is engineered to deliver quality broadband connectivity 

wherever and whenever it’s needed. It changes the nature of 

what satellite communications is capable of achieving, 

transforming satellite’s ‘reach’ into a mainstream solution able 

to extend high-speed, secure connectivity to any geography, 

environment or communications application within the 

enterprise.

PDL supports multiple customers from various sectors, 

including Banking, United Nations Organizations, Telecom 

Providers, Government Departments, Private Sector and Oil & 

Gas Companies

• O v e r  t h i r t y  y e a r s  o f          

 experience deploying similar        

 networks

• Operational flexibility for      
 affordable, reliable and       
 efficient solutions

• Nationwide footprint for           
 providing fast services

• Suppor t  a l l  IP  cent r i c          
 applications

• Supports real time traffic          
 management

• Up to 18 Mbps downstream           
 (Hub to Remote)

• Up to 4.2 Mbps Upstream       
(Remote to Hub)

 Salient Features

PDL has a highly scalable and flexible 5 IF 

iDirect Hub in Islamabad, Quetta and 

Karachi designed to support complete 

enterprise network.

PDL PRODUCTS
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Data Connectivity Ever since its inception, PDL has been a 

front liner in providing data connectivity to its International 

and Local clients. PDL Offers  high speed data connectivity to 

meet the demands of Government, Corporate, Banking and 

Private Sectors. 

PDL, Data Network has been widely used as long- haul and 

metropolitan network for low latency and cost-effective 

solution. PDL data network encompasses Multi-Protocol Label 

Switching (MPLS),  Ethernet, IP and TDMA based data links. 

Network coverage is available in all major cities and towns.

• Traffic Switching 

• Secure Connectivity 

• Interoperability between       

 network devices and network         

 speeds.

• Higher levels of flexibility  

• Synchronization between          

 Higher & lower Speed.

• 24 x 7 x 365 customer service          

 & support

• Expert engineering team with           

 years of experience in        

 designing similar networks

 Salient Features

PDL is a highly scalable and flexible entity 

to provide data services in all major cities 

of the Country. 

PDL PRODUCTS
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Data Click is a breakthrough satellite broadband service for 

users in  Pakistan. We offer our customers, anywhere in the 

coverage area, uninterrupted high-speed internet and VPN. 

With its state-of-the-art Ka-band multi spot-beam technology, 

Y1B (YAHSAT) delivers a truly cost-effective broadband service. 

Applications:

• Internet via Satellite

• Distance Learning

• Telemedicine

• Internet Cafés

• Voice over IP

• IP-based Corporate Applications

• Satellite News Gathering

• Small Antenna 

• (Dish Size 74cm, 98cm & 120     
 cm)

• Six New Packages from         
 2Mbps to 7Mbps

• Flexible Service offering

 Salient Features

PDL brings cost effective, high bandwidth 

broadband to Pakistan, a variety of service 

options for host of different applications.

• Oil & Gas

• Defence

• Enterprise

• Education

• Health Care

• NGO

• Construction

Sectors

PDL PRODUCTS

Pak Datacom Limited Annual Report 2025
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Wireless: PDL provides state of the art Spread Spectrum Radio 
communication technology for its respected clients.  Spread 
Spectrum is a fast, reliable and High Data Rate communication 
technology for short distance communication (20-35 Km).

It can also be used as a last mile option where fiber is not 
available due to remote conditions.

PDL offers point to point and point to multipoint Digital Radio 
System (DRS).

• Up to 20 – 35 Km 

• Operates in point-to-point        
 and point-to-mult ipoint        
 networks

• Repeater capabil i ty for        
 flexible network extension         
 and coverage of difficult        
 terrain

• Optional Omni directional or         
 directional antennas

• 24/7 customer support

• Spares Available in case of         
 any malfunction of the         
 equipment.

 Salient Features

PDL has wide experience of Design and 
implementing radio and microwave 
wireless network for Corporate Networks. 

PDL PRODUCTS

Salient Features

Kacific's broadband satellites are defined by their high-
throughput Ka-band technology using 56 spot beams for 
concentrated coverage over the Asia-Pacific region, 
providing up to 60 Gbps capacity and delivering fast, 
stable internet to remote areas. Key features include high 
availability (99.97%), use of small, portable user terminals, 
affordable service costs, and redundancy via localized 
teleports to mitigate rain fade. 

Pak Datacom and Kacific share a common mission to bridge the digital divide by expanding access 
to reliable, high-speed connectivity. Pakistan represents a natural opportunity for the deployment 
of advanced satellite broadband solutions. Through this collaboration with Kacific, we are 
combining Kacific’s cutting-edge satellite technology with the local expertise and trusted presence 
of Pak Datacom to effectively address the diverse connectivity needs of Pakistan’s communities, 
enterprises, and institutions.
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• Cost Effective Infrastructure

• BTS (Build to Suit)

• Buy and Lease Solution

• Technical Assistance

 Salient Features

PDL has telecom infrastructure and Data 

Network licenses and more than 27 years 

experience of countywide development in 

the field of data services.

Telecom Infrastructure: In compliance to the award of all 

Pakistan Telecom Infrastructure License, PDL has successfully 

completed the OFC / OSP laying projects of telecom service 

providers. 

• Planning, procurement and implementation of    

 Satellite Based Communication System for NLC.

• Successful completion of OFC laying project of NTC in          

 Lahore city.

• Strong contender for OFC project (720 km of OFC  

  laying in KPK) of USFCo Pakistan.

• Efficient O&M of countrywide leased OFC links of PDL. 

PDL PRODUCTS

Pak Datacom Limited Annual Report 2025
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SUPPORT SERVICES

PDL has 13 offices in the country, 11 round the clock maintenance centers, more than seventy-

five engineers and more than sixty other technical staff members. 

Online Complaint Management System

www.cms.pakdatacom.com.pk

Support Service Email 

nmsisb@pakdatacom.com.pk 

nmskhi@pakdatacom.com.pk 

nmslhr@pakdatacom.com.pk 

info@pakdatacom.com.pk

111-PDL-PDL  (111-735-735)

 Phone Service

11



PDL COVERAGE

iDirect & VSAT Coverage

DXX Coverage

Data Click Coverage
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 33rd Annual General Meeting of Pak Datacom Limited (the Company) will be held 

on Monday, October 27, 2025 at 10:30 Hrs at Ramada Hotel, 1 – Club Road, Islamabad, and also through video 

link (Zoom Application), to transact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

1. To receive, consider and adopt/ approve the audited accounts of the Company for the year ended June 30, 

2025 together with the Chairman Review, Directors' and Auditors' Reports thereon.  

 As required under section 223(6) of the Companies Act, 2017 (“the Act”), Financial statements of the 

Company have been uploaded on the website of the Company, which can be downloaded from the following 

link / QR code:

2. To approve, as recommended by the Board of Directors, the payment of final cash dividend to the 

shareholders @ 60 % i.e. Rs. 6 per share for the year ended June 30, 2025. 

3. To appoint auditors for the year ending June 30, 2026 and fix their remuneration. The retiring Auditors, M/s 

BDO Ebrahim & Co Chartered Accountants being eligible offer themselves for reappointment. 

4. To transact such other business as may be placed before the meeting with the permission of the Chair.

NOTES: 

1. PARTICIPATION IN ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM) THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS:

 The Annual General Meeting is being conducted as per guidelines circulated by SECP. The following 

arrangements have been made by the Company to facilitate the maximum participation of shareholders in 

the AGM through video link facility, either in-person or through appointed proxies:

 The shareholders intending to participate in the meeting via video link through Zoom are hereby requested to 

share following information with the Company Secretary Office (through e-mail at cdcsr@cdcsrsl.com not 

later than October 23, 2025, by providing the following details: – 

  Video-link and login credentials will be shared with the members/proxies whose email containing all the 

above particulars are received at the given email address by the close of business on October 23, 2025.

 The members can also provide their comments and questions for the agenda items of the AGM on           

email: companysecretary@pakdatacom.com.pk

Web Link QR Code

 https://www.pakdatacom.com.pk/pdf_search.php?year=2024

Shareholder
Name

Pak Datacom Limited

Company Name Folio/CDC
Number

CNIC
Number

Cell
Number

Registered
Email Address

      On behalf of the Board

Islamabad             
October 04, 2025                       

Ali Saleem Rana
Company Secretary
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2. CLOSURE OF SHARE TRANSFER BOOKS:

 The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 20, 2025 to October 27, 2025 

(both days inclusive). Transfers received in order at the Shares Registrar's Office of the Company by the close of 

business on October 17, 2025 will be treated in time for the purpose of payment of the final cash dividend.   

3. PARTICIPATION IN THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING: 

 A member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the General Meeting may appoint a 

Person/representative as proxy to attend and vote in place of member at the meeting. Proxies in order to be 

effective must be received at Company's registered office duly stamped and signed not later than 48 hours 

before the time of holding meeting. A member cannot appoint more than one proxy. Attested copy of 

shareholder's CNIC must be attached with the proxy form.

 a)  For Attending the meeting

  i. In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/ or the person, whose securities 

are in group account and their registration details are uploaded as per the regulations, shall 

authenticate identity by showing his/her original Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) or 

original passport at the time of attending the meeting.

  ii. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution / power of attorney with specimen 

signature of the nominee shall be produced at the time of meeting. 

 b) For Appointing Proxies

  i. In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/ or the person, whose securities 

are in group account and their registration detail is uploaded as per the regulations, shall submit the 

proxy form as per the above requirement.

  ii. The proxy form shall be witnessed by the two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers 

shall be mentioned on the form.

  iii. Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with  

the proxy form.

  iv. The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or original passport at the time of the meeting.

  v. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution/power of attorney with specimen 

signature shall be submitted to the Company along with proxy form.

4. CONFIRMATION OF “FILER” STATUS FOR INCOME TAX WITHHOLDING ON CASH DIVIDEND: 

 The rates of deduction of Income Tax, under section 150 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, from dividend 

payments, are as follows:

  a)  Rate of tax deduction for filer of income tax returns         15%

Pak Datacom Limited Annual Report 2025
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  b)  Rate of tax deduction for non-filer of income tax returns    30%

 In case of joint account, each holder is to be treated individually as either a filer or non-filer and tax will be 

deducted on the basis of shareholding of each joint holder as may be notified by the shareholder, in writing to 

the Company / Share Registrar. If no notification is received, each joint holder shall be assumed to have an 

equal number of shares.

 The CNIC number / NTN detail is now mandatory and is required for checking the tax status as per the Active 

Taxpayers List (ATL) issued by the Federal Board of Revenue (FBR) from time to time. According to section 119 

of the Companies Act, 2017 and Regulation 19 of the Companies (General Provisions and Forms) 

Regulations, 2018, all physical shareholders are advised to provide their mandatory information such as 

CNIC number, address, e-mail address, contact number, International Bank Account Number (IBAN), etc., to 

our Shares Registrar, CDC Share Registrar Services Limited (CDCSRSL), CDC House, 99-B, Block B, S.M.C.H.S., 

Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi – 74400. Tel: (92-21) 111-111-500 immediately to avoid any non-compliance 

of law or any inconvenience.

5. PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND THROUGH BANK ACCOUNT OF THE SHAREHOLDER:

` Pursuant to the requirement of Section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017, cash dividend can only be paid 

through electronic mode directly (MANDATORILY) into the respective bank account designated by the entitled 

shareholders. Shareholders are requested to provide their bank account details (IBAN format, if not provided 

earlier) directly to our share registrar (for physical shares) or to their respective participant/ broker (for CDS 

shares) as the case may be. The subject Form is available at Company's website i.e., 

www.pakdatacom.com.pk. In the absence of shareholder's valid bank account detail by October 17, 2025, 

the Company will be constrained to withhold dividend of such members.

6. EXEMPTION FROM DEDUCTION OF INCOME TAX / ZAKAT:

 Members seeking exemption from deduction of income tax or are eligible for deduction at a reduced rate are 

requested to submit a valid tax certificate or necessary documentary evidence as the case may be. Members 

desiring non-deduction of zakat are also requested to submit a valid declaration for non-deduction of zakat. 

 CDC account holders are requested to submit their declaration for non-deduction of zakat to the relevant 

member stock exchange or to CDC if maintaining CDC investor account.

7. DEPOSIT OF PHYSICAL SHARES INTO CDC ACCOUNTS:

 As per Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017, every existing listed Company shall be required to replace its 

physical shares with book entry form in a manner as may be specified and from the date notified by SECP 

within a period not exceeding four years from the commencement of the Act, May 30, 2017. While SECP vide 

its letter dated March 26, 2021 has encouraged the shareholders to convert their shares in book-entry form. 

 The shareholder having physical shareholding may open CDC sub-account with any of the brokers or 

investors' account directly with the CDC to place their physical shares into scrip-less form. This will facilitate 

them in many ways including safe custody, streamline their information in member's register enabling the 

Company to effectively communicate with the shareholders and timely disburse any entitlements and swift 

sale/ purchase of shares, as the trading of physical shares is not permitted as per existing regulations of the 

Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. 
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8. CIRCULATION OF THE ANNUAL BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNTS, AUDITOR'S 

REPORT AND DIRECTORS' REPORT, ETC. (“ANNUAL AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS”) TO ITS 

MEMBERS THROUGH QR ENABLED CODE AND WEBLINK:

 In accordance with Section 223(6) of the Companies Act 2017, and as per SECP Notification S.R.O. 

389(I)/2023 dated March 21, 2023, and following the approval of shareholders at the 07th Extra Ordinary 

General Meeting held on Dec 27, 2023, the Annual Audited Financial Statements may be downloaded from 

the QR enabled code and web-link pasted at agenda # 2. However, shareholders who wish to receive the 

hard copy of Financial Statements shall have to fill the standard request form (available on the Company's 

website www.pakdatacom.com.pk) and send it to the Company's registered address.

9. UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND AND UNDELIVERED SHARE CERTIFICATES: 

 The Company has previously discharged its responsibility under Section 244 of the Companies Act, 2017 

whereby the Company approached the shareholders to claim their unclaimed dividends and undelivered 

share certificates in accordance with the law. 

 Shareholders, whose dividends still remain unclaimed and/or undelivered share certificates are available 

with the Share Registrar, are hereby once again requested to approach the Share R egistrar (address in point 4 

above) to claim their outstanding dividend amounts and/or undelivered share certificates.

10. SUBMISSION OF COMPUTERIZED NATIONAL IDENTITY CARD (CNIC) FOR PAYMENT OF FINAL CASH 

DIVIDEND 2024-25:

 Pursuant to the directives of SECP, CNIC number of the shareholders is MANDATORILY required for payment of 

dividend. Shareholders are therefore, requested to submit a copy of their valid CNIC (if not already provided) 

to the Share Registrar at the address provided in serial number 4 above. In the absence of a member's valid 

CNIC, the Company will be constrained to withhold payment of cash dividend to such members.

 CDC account holders are requested to submit attested copy of their CNIC to the relevant member stock 

exchange or to CDC if maintaining CDC investor account. 

11. AVAILABILTY OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ON COMPANY'S WEBSITE: 

 The audited accounts of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2025 will be placed on the Company's 

website www.pakdatacom.com.pk, at least 21 days before the date of AGM.     

12. CONSENT FOR VIDEO CONFERENCE FACILITY

 In accordance with Section 132(2) of the Company's Act, 2017, if the Company receives the consent from 

members holding in aggregate 10% or more shareholding residing in geographical location to participate in 

the Meeting through video conference at least 07 days prior to the date of the Annual General Meeting, the 

Company will arrange video conference facility in that city subject to availability of such facility in that City.

13. CHANGE IN PARTICULARS

 The Members are requested to notify any changes in their addresses immediately.

Pak Datacom Limited Annual Report 2025
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CHAIRMAN’S REVIEW

Dear Shareholders,

It gives me great pride to present the Annual Review for the fiscal year 2024-25, a year that reflects resilience, 
innovation, and strategic execution. Despite continued macroeconomic headwinds, Pak Datacom Limited (PDL) 
has once again demonstrated strong performance and delivered record-breaking financial results, reinforcing 
our position as a leading player in Pakistan's ICT and data communications sector.

Economic Outlook

The economic landscape in Pakistan during FY 2024-25 remained complex and challenging. Despite a 
persistently challenging economic environment marked by elevated fiscal and current account deficits and 
ongoing geopolitical uncertainty, average inflation remained relatively moderate, ranging between 2.51% and 
3.2%, while the exchange rate exhibited relative stability throughout the fiscal year.

While the national GDP growth rate showed moderate improvement, rising to 3.6% with an estimated target to 
reach 4.2% from the previous year (Source: SBP), the economic recovery remains fragile. The Government has 
continued its efforts to restructure fiscal policy, incentivize exports, and attract foreign investment by offering tax 
concessions, subsidies, and policy level support for strategic industries including ICT.

Within this uncertain environment, PDL has remained focused on operational efficiency, prudent financial 
management, and the pursuit of sustainable growth.

Business Performance

I am pleased to share that FY 2024-25 has been the most successful year in Pak Datacom's history in terms of 
revenue generation and operational milestones, recording a revenue of Rs 1.856 Billion.

This achievement is the result of a deliberate and disciplined approach, centered around expansion into new 
revenue streams, especially in class value added services i.e., terrestrial as well as satellite connectivity and 
government sector projects.

Our success is also underpinned by the effective implementation of the 5-Year Strategic Master Plan, which 
continues to serve as a blueprint for growth, digital transformation, and organizational excellence.

Digitization and Technological Advancement

As industries globally pivot towards automation and digital infrastructure, PDL is positioning itself at the forefront 
of Pakistan's digital transformation. The acceleration of digitization across public and private sectors presents 
immense opportunities in areas such as:

 Satellite broadband and remote connectivity

 Cybersecurity services

 Cloud infrastructure

 Managed services and smart government solutions

In line with our strategic roadmap, PDL has initiated multiple digital projects aimed at transitioning the 
organization towards a paperless, agile, and tech-enabled environment, increasing efficiency while ensuring 
compliance and transparency.

Strong Governance and Board Effectiveness

Your Board comprises seven (7) highly qualified professionals, with expertise in telecommunications, finance, 
public sector, governance, legal, and strategy. Together, the Board has provided active oversight, strategic 
direction, and risk management to ensure sustainable business continuity and shareholder value.

In compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019, an independent 
annual performance evaluation of the Board was conducted through a structured and quantitative framework. 
The outcomes were positive and reaffirm the effectiveness and engagement of the Board while identifying areas 
for continuous improvement.

Financial Foundation and Future Outlook

The Company's strong balance sheet, positive cash flows, and debt-free status continue to support long-term 
investments and new business initiatives. The financial health of PDL remains robust and well-aligned with our 
growth ambitions.

Pak Datacom Limited Annual Report 2025
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Looking ahead, we anticipate further expansion into underserved markets, particularly through satellite-based 
connectivity solutions, and leveraging public-private partnerships for national-level digital infrastructure projects.

The key pillars of our strategic vision for FY 2025-26 and beyond include:

 Expansion of rural and remote connectivity

 Integration of cloud and cybersecurity offerings

 Strengthening of government sector engagement

 Increased focus on ESG and sustainability

 Continued implementation of the 5-Year Strategic Master Plan

Commitment to Value Creation

At the heart of our mission lies a commitment to creating long-term, sustainable value for all stakeholders, from 
our shareholders and employees to customers and national institutions.

By continuously aligning our strategic priorities with market trends and technological evolution, PDL is actively 
working to enhance competitiveness, ensure organizational agility, and drive inclusive digital development in 
Pakistan.

Acknowledgement

I would like to extend my deepest appreciation to the Board of Directors for their foresight and governance and 
their tireless leadership and execution of strategy.

To our employees, their dedication, integrity, and perseverance continue to be the foundation of our success. They 
are one of the main reasons behind this record-breaking year, Alhamdulillah.

Finally, I express my sincere gratitude to our shareholders for your continued confidence and support. We remain 
committed to maximizing your returns while upholding the values of transparency, responsibility, and excellence.

Together, we look forward to another year of opportunity, innovation, and growth.
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Dear Shareholders,

The Board of Directors of Pak Datacom Limited (“the Company”) is pleased to present the Annual Report for the 

fiscal year ending June 30, 2025, along with the accompanying audited financial statements. This report, together 

with the audited financial statements, underscores our ongoing commitment to executing strategic initiatives and 

driving the Company's growth and long-term success.

Financial Performance:

During the year under review, the Company achieved:

The company achieved net revenue of Rs. 1,856.6 million, reflecting a 10.13% increase compared to Rs. 1,685.4 

million for the previous year. This growth is primarily driven by a significant 119.83% expansion in the Solar 

business. These results highlight the company's successful diversification into new market segments and its ability 

to capture a larger market share. The 10.13% revenue growth is a clear indication of the company's expanding 

sales efforts and its ability to secure additional market share, even in a competitive environment.

In addition, the company has maintained a stable gross profit margin of 26% within its core business segment 

despite the challenges the Company has faced constantly rising costs throughout the year. In line with its growth 

strategy, the company is also making continued investments in infrastructure to support future revenue expansion 

within this segment.

Operational Review:

During the year under review, the PDL Class Value Added Services Business Team continued its efforts to expand 

into new business verticals while delivering advanced and reliable solutions to our esteemed clientele. With the 

support of our valued partners and suppliers, the Commercial Team successfully executed several strategic 

initiatives, including:

 The deployment of a diverse and protected IPLC setup, utilizing multiple subsea cables to ensure redundancy 

and maximize network uptime.

 The implementation of a state-of-the-art 10G IELP solution over international terrestrial routes, further 

enhancing network capacity and resilience.

In addition to our core services, PDL has made significant strides in expanding into solar energy and green 

technology solutions. This strategic move aligns with our commitment to sustainability and provides our clients 

with eco-friendly, energy-efficient alternatives. Key initiatives include:

 Expansion into Solar Energy: The Company continued to invest in the solar business, achieving a 

remarkable 119.83% growth in this segment. This expansion is part of our broader strategy to diversify our 

service portfolio and meet the increasing demand for sustainable energy solutions.

 Green Energy Solutions: PDL has also focused on providing green energy solutions to complement its data 

communication services. These solutions not only help clients reduce their carbon footprint but also contribute 

to the overall environmental sustainability goals of the Company.

PDL's strong network of partners has been pivotal in designing and integrating traditional telecom solutions and 

green energy alternatives, consistently meeting global standards. In many instances, our solutions exceed the 

offerings of competitors, reinforcing our position as a trusted provider of innovative, future-ready services. 

Future Development, Performance and Position of the Company

Pakistan's telecom sector is undergoing rapid transformation, influenced by macroeconomic pressures and 

operational challenges. Despite these hurdles, the industry continues to be a key pillar in the country's digital 

Directors Report  
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transformation and economic growth. The following outlines the key factors shaping the future development and 

position of the Company:

Key Industry Challenges:

 Macroeconomic Pressures: Weakening Currency and rising energy costs.

 Regulatory Inconsistencies: Frequent changes in telecom and communications policies.

 Limited Foreign Investment: A significant constraint on long-term sector growth.

 Operational Constraints: The challenge of balancing service quality with infrastructure investment.

Opportunities and Strategic Growth:

Despite the challenges, several structural strengths underpin the potential for growth in the telecom and data 

communications sector:

 Growing Demand for Digital Services: Increasing reliance on data-driven services across both urban and 

rural regions of Pakistan.

 Young, Tech-Savvy Population: A critical driver for expanding digital adoption.

 Rapid Digitalization: Key sectors such as e-commerce, remote work, healthcare, banking, and logistics are 

becoming increasingly dependent on high-speed data communication.

Company's Strategic Focus:

The Company is strategically positioned to capitalize on these opportunities through the following initiatives:

 Network Infrastructure Investments:

 Expansion of fiber optic networks and data communication systems.

 Upgrades to existing communication infrastructure to ensure enhanced reliability and speed.

 Technological Integration:

 AI and IoT Integration: Leveraging emerging technologies to improve service offerings and operational 

efficiency.

 Smart Infrastructure: Addressing the growing demand for scalable, digital solutions to support evolving 

needs.

Government Support and Regulatory Environment:

 Regulatory Reforms: Supportive policies aimed at fostering innovation, infrastructure development, and 

digital inclusion.

 Tax Incentives and Spectrum Allocation: Government initiatives to create a more favorable environment for 

growth and investment in digital infrastructure.

Commitment to Future Growth:

Looking ahead, the Company remains committed to:

 Expanding its Service Portfolio: Introducing new data communication services and specialized equipment 

tailored to evolving customer needs.

 Strengthening Partnerships: Collaborating with industry leaders and stakeholders to enhance service delivery 

and technological innovation.

 Leveraging Cutting-Edge Technologies: Continuously adopting and integrating emerging technologies such 
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as AI and IoT to maintain a competitive edge in both local and global markets.

Although the telecom sector faces significant operational challenges, the Company is strategically positioned to 

thrive by focusing on:

 Technological Advancements,

 Infrastructure Development, and

 Customer-Centric Service Offerings.

With these priorities, the Company will continue to play a pivotal role in Pakistan's digital transformation and 

maintain its leadership in providing high-performance data communication services.

Risk Management 

The Company recognizes that risk management is a critical aspect of organizational success, enabling the 

identification, understanding, analysis, and mitigation of potential risks. To this end, the Company has established 

a comprehensive Risk Management Policy. Below are the key sustainability risks and their corresponding 

mitigation strategies:

a) Regulatory Compliance:

Risk: Non-compliance with local and international regulations presents significant legal and operational risks.

Mitigation: The Company stays abreast of regulatory changes, maintains robust compliance programs, and 

conducts regular internal audits to ensure ongoing adherence and continuous improvement.

b) Operating Risks:

Risk: Events such as equipment failure or unsafe installation practices can result in financial losses and operational 

disruptions.

Mitigation: The Company implements and maintains stringent equipment inspection protocols and enforces safe 

operational procedures. An emergency response plan is regularly reviewed and updated to address potential 

incidents.

c) Ecological Impact:

Risk: Dependence on fossil fuels, air pollution, and improper waste disposal can harm the environment.

Mitigation: The Company actively adopts green energy solutions to reduce its carbon footprint and enhance its 

image as a socially responsible, environmentally conscious business. Additionally, effective waste management 

practices are implemented to minimize environmental impact.

d) Cybersecurity Risks:

Risk: The increasing reliance on digital infrastructure exposes the Company to potential cyber-attacks, data 

breaches, or loss of sensitive information.

Mitigation: The Company ensures cybersecurity measures are in place by regularly updating software and systems 

to patch vulnerabilities. Employee training on cybersecurity awareness is provided, and clear protocols are 

established for reporting and responding to any suspected cyber threats or breaches.
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26



Corporate Governance

a) The financial statements, prepared by management, present a true and fair view of the Company’s financial 
position, results of operations, cash flows, and changes in equity.

b) Proper books of account have been maintained by the Company.

c) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statements, 
with accounting estimates based on reasonable and prudent judgment. 

d) Accounting and Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in the preparation of the 
financial statements. 

e) The system of internal control is sound in design, effectively implemented, and regularly monitored. 

f) There are no doubts regarding the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. 

g) There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance as outlined in the 
listing regulations. 

h) Deviations from the previous year’s operating results have been appropriately disclosed in the Directors' 
Report and in the notes to the financial statements annexed to the annual report. 

i) The Company does not foresee any corporate restructuring or discontinuation of its operations in the 
foreseeable future. 

j) Key operating and financial data for the last six years, in summarized form, is provided above.

k) All major government levies, payable in the normal course of business as of June 30, 2025, have been settled 
subsequent to the year-end. 

l) The values of investments in employee retirement funds, based on the financial statements for June 30, 2025, 
are as follows: 

• Gratuity Fund Rs 262.102 million 

• Provident Fund Rs 63.402 million

20212023

Year Ended 30 June                       

2022 202020242025

Non-Current Assets 305.205 286.522 306.811 298.821 239.35 269.670
Share Capital and Reserves 1,492.257 1,376.644 1,285.627 1,072.874 837.31 842.870
Revenue  1,856.058 1,685.394 1,362.844 1,239.279 897.21 770.442
Operating Profit 110.436 146.577 284.006 77.847 21.49 21.850
Profit before taxation 240.651 264.440 399.130 254.556 68.08 47.273
Profit after taxation 152.945 192.224 289.862 231.299 15.37 7.413
Earnings per Share – Rupees 12.90 16.21 24.44 19.50 1.43 0.69
EBITDA Margin 12.58 15.63 29.56 22.04 12.35 11.09
Price Earnings Ratio 24.2 4.58 2.81 2.29 48.91 66.67
Break Up Value of Shares 125.83 116.08 108.41 90.47 77.66 78.18
Return on Fixed Assets (%) 76.18 96.46 138.85 106.29 8.11 3.67
Operating Profit Ratio (%) 5.95 8.70 20.84 6.04 2.40 2.84
Net Profit Ratio (%) 8.24 11.41 21.27 18.66 1.71 0.96
Current Ratio (%) 3.60 3.54 2.67 2.30 2.58 2.36
Dividend Payout Ratio (%) 46.51 21.59 36.82 30.77 104.90 144.93
Dividend (%) - Cash 60 35 90 60 15 10
Bonus Shares 0 0 0 0 10 10
Share Price (30 June) 311.7 74.17 68.66 44.60 69.94 46.00

(Rs. in Million)

Six Years Financial Performance at a Glance:
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A  Male   7

B  Female   1

Safeguarding Company’s Record

PDL places a high priority on the safety and integrity of its records. All records are securely retained for the duration 
required to fulfill legal, administrative, operational, and other business needs. Additionally, the Company 
maintains a systematic daily backup of its records to safeguard data and ensure its recovery in the event of any 
unforeseen catastrophe.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ITS COMMITTEES 

Role of Chairman 

The Chairman heads the Board meetings and ensures effective functioning of the Board. The Chairman acts as a 
liaison between management and the Board. He has power to set agenda, deliver instructions and signs the 
minutes of the board meeting. The Chairman ensures that the Directors are properly informed and that sufficient 
information is provided to enable them to form appropriate judgments. The Chairman evaluates annually the 
effectiveness of the Board as a whole.

Board Performance 

As required under the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance Regulations), 2019, the Board conducts 
a self-evaluation of its performance on an annual basis. The Board of Directors believe that continuous 
assessment is critical in determining how effectively the Board has performed against the objectives and goals that 
they have set for themselves. Based on the results of the evaluation, areas of improvement are identified and 
corrective action plans are prepared and acted on. 

Directors’ Remuneration Policy

The Board of Directors is authorized to determine, review and amend from time to time the fee structure for 
attending the meetings of the Board or any committee of Directors. A Director may also be paid for travelling, hotel 
and other expenses properly incurred by him in attending and returning from meetings of the Directors or any 
committee of Directors or General Meetings of the Company. The aggregate amount charged in these financial 
statements in respect of remuneration to 7 Directors (2024: 7) as on June 30, 2025 was Rs. 11.826 million (2024: 
Rs. 17.020 million). For details, please refer note No. 35 to these Financials.

A director may be paid such extra remuneration as the Board may determine, for serving on any Committee or 
devoting special attention to the business of the Company or performance of services which, in the opinion of the 
Board, are outside the scope of statutory duties of a director.

Board

The total number of Directors are eight including Chief Executive as per following;
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Members of the Human Resource & Remuneration Committee are as follows:

Human Resource & Remuneration Committee

Mr. Shamim Ahmed Sherazi   Chairman

Syed Junaid Imam    Member

Mr. Muhammad Waheed   Member

Composition 

The composition of the members of the is as follows:

Ms. Rubina Safir     Chairperson

Mr. Muhammad Izqar Khan   Member

Engr. Perwaiz Khan    Member

Mr. Muhammad Waheed   Member

Audit Committee

Members of the Audit Committee are as follows:

Category Name

Independent Directors Mr. Shamim Ahmed Sherazi

   Ms. Rubina Safir

Non-Executive Directors      Syed Zomma Mohiuddin 

   Syed Junaid Imam

   Engr. Perwaiz Khan

  Mr. Muhammad Izqar Khan

  Mr. Muhammad Waheed

Female Director Ms. Rubina Safir

Executive Director/CEO Mr. Ali Saleem Rana

Committees of the Board 

The Committees of the Board and their composition are as follows:

The terms of reference (TORs) of all the committees were set in compliance and accordance with Code of 

Corporate Governance Regulations 2019. The composition of the committees is as follows:

Ms. Rubina Safir     Chairperson

Mr. Muhammad Izqar Khan   Member

Engr. Perwaiz Khan      Member

Mr. Muhammad Waheed   Member

Members of the Audit Committee as on June 30, 2024
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Board Meetings:

During the financial year, six (06) meetings of the Board of Directors were held. The attendance of each Director is 

given below:

Syed Zomma Mohiuddin Chairman of the Board 4/6 

Brig. Syed Zulfiqar Ali (R) Executive Director 6/6 

Syed Junaid Imam Non-Executive Director 3/6 

Engr. Perwaiz Khan Non-Executive Director 6/6 

Mr. Muhammad Waheed Non-Executive Director 6/6 

Ms. Rubina Safir Independent/ Female Director 6/6 

Mr. Shamim Ahmed Sherazi Independent Director 6/6 

Mr. Muhammad Izqar Khan Non-Executive Director 6/6

Number of 
Meeting 
Attended

Name of Directors Designation

Non-Executive Director

Syed Zomma Mohiuddin   Chairman

Syed Junaid Imam    Member

Mr. Muhammad Izqar Khan   Member

Ms. Rubina Safir     Member

Nomination Committee

Members of the Nomination Committee are as follows:

Syed Zomma Mohiuddin    Chairman

Mr. Muhammad Izqar Khan    Member

Mr. Muhammad Waheed    Member

Strategy & Project Appraisal Committee

Members of Strategy & Project Appraisal Committee are as follows:  

Syed Zomma Mohiuddin   Chairman

Engr. Perwaiz Khan    Member

Mr. Shamim Ahmed Sherazi   Member

Procurement Committee

Members of the Procurement Committee are as follows:
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Audit Committee Meetings

During the financial year, five (04) meetings of the Audit Committee were held. The attendance of each Director is 

given below:   

HR & Remuneration Committee Meetings

During the financial year, four (04) meetings of the HR & Remuneration Committee were held. The attendance of 

each Director is given below:

Pak Datacom Limited Annual Report 2025

Mr. Shamim Ahmed Sherazi             Chairman 4/4

Syed Junaid Imam              Member 3/4

Mr. Muhammad Waheed             Member 4/4

Name of Directors
Number of 

Meeting 
Attended

Designation

Ms. Rubina Safir          Chairperson 4/4

Mr. Muhammad Waheed          Member 4/4

Mr. Muhammad Izqar Khan          Member 4/4

Engr. Perwaiz Khan          Member 4/4

Name of Directors
Number of 

Meeting 
Attended

Designation

Procurement Committee Meetings

During the financial year, no meeting of the Procurement Committee was held.

Nomination Committee Meetings

During the financial year, no meeting of the Nomination Committee was held.  

Strategy & Project Appraisal Committee Meetings

During the financial year, no meeting of the Strategy & Project Appraisal Committee was held.  

Dividend and Bonus Shares

The Board has recommended final cash dividend of 60% (Rs. 6/- per share) for the year ended June 30, 2025 to 
the shareholders for their approval in forthcoming Annual General Meeting to be held on October 27, 2025. No 
interim dividend and bonus shares were recommended by the Board during the year.

Chairman’s Review

The Chairman’s Review in the Annual Report extensively deals with the performance of the Company, the role of 
the Board of Directors, future prospects with respect to economic outlook and uncertainties for the Company.

Corporate Briefing Session

The Company believes that a solid relationship with its shareholders is crucial in helping the Company to attain its 
targets and as such welcomes and appreciates Pakistan Stock Exchange’s (‘PSX’) requirement on companies to 
hold Corporate Briefing Sessions (‘CBS’). 

The Company considers PSX’s requirement to hold CBS as an opportunity not only for providing the correct 
perspective of the business affairs of the Company to shareholders but also for building strong investor relations. 
The Company held its CBS on May 31, 2025 in accordance with the requirement of PSX’s rules and regulations. 
Investors from all walks of life attended the event and showed great interest in the affairs of the Company.
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Access of Shareholders on the Company’s Website

Shareholders and members of the general public are welcome to visit the Company’s website HYPERLINK 
"http://www.pakdatacom.com.pk" either to simply get in touch, or for more information on the Company or 
regarding its products and services.  The Company’s website has a dedicated section for investors containing 
information related to quarterly, half yearly and annual financial statements of the Company and other 
shareholder related information.

Directors Training Program

The Company meets all of the provisions of the Code of Corporate Governance and that also goes for the 
provisions of the Code of Corporate Governance pertaining to the Directors Training Program (DTP).   Harassment 
Free Work Place

Harassment Free Work Place

An Anti-Harassment Policy that aligns with the “Protection Against Harassment of Women at Workplace Act, 
2010” and relevant provincial laws are essential for fostering a safe and respectful work environment. The 
Company has provided an environment where it is clear that harassment is unacceptable, thereby reducing the 
chance that harassment will occur in the first instance; and a mechanism to resolve complaints where it is felt that 
harassment has taken place.

Internal Audit

The Board has set up an independent Audit Function headed by a qualified person reporting to the Audit 
Committee. The scope of internal auditing within the Company is clearly defined which broadly involves review 
and evaluation of its internal control system.

Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance

The Company has fully complied with the requirements of the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) 
Regulations, 2019, formulated by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan, except as provided 
otherwise in the Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance annexed to the Annual Report.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), Safety, Health and Quality

PDL in collaboration with Telecom Foundation (TF) has been initiating various CSRs activities which includes 
provision of quality education to the children of under privileged communities, specially of telecom employees, by 
running schools in various cities. These schools are imparting quality education at subsidized fee for the telecom 
sector families as well as for general public. Further, PDL works with all stakeholders to ensure that it complies with 
all applicable regulations, contributes to community development and welfare programs, provides the highest 
standards of safety, health and environment, and offers competitive wages and benefits to its employees.

The Company also remains committed to its Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) by contributing positively to the 
community and supporting those in need. During the year, donations were made to various welfare and charitable 
organizations working for education, healthcare, and social development. In addition, as a gesture of goodwill 
and responsibility towards our people, the Company extended financial assistance to certain ex-employees and 
their families, reflecting our values of care, compassion, and support beyond active service. These initiatives 
demonstrate our dedication to fulfilling our social obligations alongside our business objectives.

Employees’ Welfare

The Company places strong emphasis on ensuring the safety, professional growth, and overall well-being of its 
employees, recognizing them as its most valuable asset. During the year under review, dedicated initiatives were 
undertaken to foster a safe and healthy working environment. A First Aid Training Program, certified by the 
American Health Association, was successfully conducted to equip employees with essential life-saving skills and 
to enhance preparedness for workplace emergencies.

In addition, the Company arranged Free Medical Tests Program for its workforce, enabling early detection of 
potential health concerns and promoting a culture of preventive healthcare. These efforts reflect the Company’s 
continued commitment to employee welfare, workplace safety, and the development of a responsible 
organizational culture.

Related Party Transactions

Transactions involving related parties arising in the normal course of business are conducted at arm’s length, at 
normal commercial rates and on the same terms and conditions as third party transactions using valuation mode 
as admissible. The Company has fully complied with the best practice on transfer pricing as contained in the Listing 
Regulation of Pakistan Stock Exchange. All transactions with related parties are reviewed by the Audit Committee 
and recommended to the Board for approval on quarterly basis fulfilling the requirements of section 208 of the 
Companies Act, 2017.
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Auditors

M/s BDO Ebrahim & Co Chartered Accountants have completed their tenure for the year. The Audit Committee 
and the Board of Directors recommend M/s BDO Ebrahim & Co Chartered Accountants for the financial year 
2025-2026.

Pattern of Shareholding

Statement showing the pattern of shareholding as at June 30, 2025 is annexed with this report.

Trading in Shares by Directors and Executives 

All direct or indirect trading and holdings of the Company’s shares by Directors, Chief Executive, substantial 
shareholders, executives or their spouses notify in writing to the Company Secretary along with the price, number 
of shares, form of share certificates and nature of transaction which are notified by the Company Secretary to PSX 
and Board within the stipulated time. All such holdings have been disclosed in the Pattern of Shareholdings.

Share Price Sensitivity 

The Company disseminates all material and price sensitive information to Pakistan Stock Exchange (PSX) through 
Pakistan Unified Corporate Action Reporting System (PUCARS).

Acknowledgement

The Board would like to express its sincere gratitude to the shareholders, customers, and strategic partners for 
their continued trust and confidence in guiding the Company towards success. The Board also extends its heartfelt 
appreciation to the management and employees for their unwavering dedication and commitment. Additionally, 
the Board acknowledges the steadfast cooperation of regulatory bodies and merchants, which has been 
instrumental in the Company’s achievements.

Islamabad                          
September 30, 2025

For and on Behalf of the Board

Ali Saleem Rana 
Chief Executive (A)

Rubina Safir
Director
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON THE STATEMENT OF 

COMPLIANCE CONTAINED IN LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Engagement Partner: Atif Riaz

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate 

Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of PAK DATACOM LIMITED 

for the year ended June 30, 2025 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our 

responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's compliance 

with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the 

requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel and review 

of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements, we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting 

and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not 

required to consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to 

form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures 

and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the 

Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party transactions 

and also ensure compliance with requirements of section 208 of the Companies Act, 2017. We are only required 

and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by 

the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out any procedures to 

assess and determine the Company's process for identification of related parties and that whether the related 

party transactions were undertaken at arm's length price or not.   

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of 

Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the 

requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2025.

We draw your attention to Clause 23 of the Statement of Compliance which mentions certain instances of non-

compliance accompanied by explanation for the deviation with the Regulations of the Code of Corporate 

Governance.

ISLAMABAD
DATED: 01 OCT 2025
UDIN: CR2025100609GSHhNw4q 
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Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies 
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

Name of the company: Pak Datacom Limited

Year ending: 30 June 2025

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:-

1. The total number of directors is 8 as per the following:

 a. Male: 07

 b. Female: 01

2. The composition of the Board is as follows: 

• The Current Board of Directors of the Company adequately meets the requirement of Best Practices of 
Corportae Governance having an optimal number and mix of Board Members with Adeqaute skills and 
experience, Further, existing independent directors play an effective part within the Board and make valuable 
contribution. Therefore, the fraction (2.3) has not been rounded up. 

3. All the directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed companies, 
including this company.

4. The company has prepared a code of conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to 
disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures. 

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy, and significant policies of the 
company. The Board has ensured that a complete record of particulars of the significant policies along with their 
date of approval for updating is maintained by the company.

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by the 
Board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these Regulations.

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected by the 
Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to 
frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of the Board.

8. The Board has a formal policy as well as transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in accordance with 
the Act and these Regulations.

9. The Board has carried out an in house self performance evaluation in August 2025 for the financial year under 
consideration as per the guidelines issued by Securities Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) in Listed 
Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 vide Chapter III, regulation no. 10 (3) (v) dated 
Septemebr 25, 2019 through SRO 1163(I)/2019. The Boards evaluation this year was done in house directly by 
the Board in its meeting.  

Category Names

Independent Directors
Mr. Shamim Ahmed Sherazi

Ms. Rubina Safeer

Executive Director

Non-Executive Directors

Female Director

Syed Zomma Mohiuddin

Engr. Perwaiz khan 

Syed Junaid Imam

Mr. Muhammad Izqar Khan

Mr. Muhammad Waheed

Mr. Ali Saleem Rana

Ms. Rubina Safir

01
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10. All the directors on the Board have completed Directors’ Training Program.

11. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee have been formed, documented/ approved by the Board and 
conveyed to the committees for compliance.

12. The functions of the Risk Management Committee are currently performed by the Audit Committee and are 
included in its terms of reference. 

13. The Board has instituted an internal audit function that includes regular reviews to identify major commercial, 
operational, and financial risks, as well as budgetary controls. Business risks are continuously monitored by the 
Board and its sub-committees, particularly the Audit Committee, ensuring the presence of a robust system for 
risk identification, management, and internal  controls.  

14. The Board has approved appointment of chief financial officer, company secretary and head of   internal audit, 
including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant requirements 
of the Regulations.

15. Chief financial officer and chief executive officer duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the 
Board.

16. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below.

Sr# Category Names

1

Ms. Rubina Safir (Chairperson)

Mr. Muhammad Izqar Khan

Engr. Perwaiz Khan

Mr. Muhammad Waheed

Mr. Zainullah (Secretary)

Audit Committee

Human Resource and 
Remuneration Committee

Mr. Shamim Ahmed Sherazi (Chairman)

Mr. Ali Saleem

Syed Junaid Imam

Mr. Muhammad Waheed

Mr. Kalim Ullah (Secretary)

2

Syed Zomma Mohiuddin (Chairman)

Engr. Perwaiz Khan

Mr. Shamim Ahmed Sherazi

Mr. Ali Saleem Rana (Secretary)

Nomination Committee

3

Syed Zomma Mohiuddin (Chairman)

Mr. Muhammad Izqar Khan

Mr. Muhammad Waheed

Mr. Ali Saleem Rana (Secretary)

Procurement Committee

4

5

Syed Zomma Mohiuddin (Chairman)

Syed Junaid Imam

Ms. Rubina Safir

Mr. Muhammad Izqar Khan

Mr. Umar Iqbal Khan (Secretary)

Strategy & Project Appraisal Committee
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17. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised tor the 

committee for compliance.

19. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function, headed by qualified and experienced person who is 

conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company.

20. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory  rating under the 

Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit 

Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of 

Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan 

(ICAP) and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, 

dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive officer, chief financial officer, head of internal 

audit, company secretary or Director of the company.

21. The statutory Auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services 

except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the Auditors have 

confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

22. We confirm that all requirements of the Regulations 3,6,7,8,27,32,33 and 36 have been complied with:

18. The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/ yearly) of the Board and its committee were as per following:

Board/Committee No of Meetings held in FY 2020-2022

Board

Audit Committee

Human Resource and Remuneration Committee

Nomination Committee

Procurement Committee

Strategy & Project Appraisal Committee

06

04

04

0

0

0

Regulation # Compliance Non-Compliance

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

3

6

7

8

27

32

33

36

Nill

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil
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SYED ZOMMA MOHIUDDIN

Chaiman

September 30, 2025

Ali Saleem Rana

Acting Chief Executive

23. Explanation for deviation with requirements, other than regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 are given 

below:

1

2

10A

30

Sr No. Requirement Explanation Regulation No.

In 2024, the Securities and Exchange Commission 
of Pakistan issued certain amendments (in relation 
to Regulation 10) of the Listed Companies (Code of 
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 
through its notification dated June 12, 2024. 
Subsequently, via and order dated December 31, 
2024, the SECP deferred compliance with these 
amendments to annual reporting periods 
beginning on or after July 1, 2027. Currently, the 
management is assessing these amendments and 
applicable compliance will be implemented in due 
course.

The functions of the Risk Management Committee 
are currently performed by the Audit Committee 
and are included in its terms of reference. Further 
the Board has approved and implemented the Risk 
Management Policy which is being monitored. 
Hence a separate Risk Management Committee is 
currently not needed.

Role of board and its 
members to address 
Sustainability Risks 
and Opportunities

Risk Management 
Committee

24. All other requirements of the Code have been complied with.
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Following are the Key audit matters:

Sr. 
No.

Key audit matters How the matter was addressed in our audit

1.

To the members of Pak Datacom Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the annexed financial statements of PAK DATACOM LIMITED (the Company), which comprise the 
statement of financial position as at June 30, 2025, and the statement of profit or loss, the statement of 
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then 
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a material accounting policy information and other 
explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the 
best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement of 
financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of 
changes in equity, the statement of cash flows, together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the 
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies 
Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the 
Company's affairs as at June 30, 2025 and of the profit and the comprehensive income, the changes in equity and 
its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan. 
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional Judgement, were of most significance in our audit of 
financial statements of the current period. These matters are addressed in the context of our audit of the financial 
statement as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these 
matters.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Our procedures in relation to revenue recognition, 
amongst others, included:

 Understood and evaluated management 
controls over revenue and checked their 
validations;

 Verified that revenue has been recognised in 
accordance with the Company's accounting 
policy and the applicable reporting framework;

 Performed verification of sample of revenue 
transactions with underlying documentation 
including invoices, agreements and other 
relevant underlying documents;

Revenue Recognition
(Refer note 5.17 and 26 to the financial statement)

The Company is engaged in setting up, operating, 
and maintaining a network of data communication.

During the year ended June 30, 2025, Company 
recognised aggregate revenue of Rs. 1,856.058 
million from rendering of Communication Value 
Added Services (CVAS) / data communication 
services, telecom infrastructure services, sale of 
solar panels and specialized projects.
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Sr. 
No.

Key audit matters How the matter was addressed in our audit

We identified recognition of revenue as an area of 
higher risk as it includes large number of revenue 
transactions with a large number of customers in 
various geographical locations and revenue being 
one of the key performance indicator of the 
Company. Accordingly, it was considered as a key 
audit matter.

 Verified receipts from customers on sample basis 
against the revenue recognised during the year;

 Performed cut-off procedures on sample basis to 
ensure revenue has been recognised in the 
correct period;

 Tested journal entries relating to revenue 
recognised during the year based on identified 
risk criteria; and

 Assessed the appropriateness of disclosures 
made in the financial statements related to 
revenue as required under the applicable 
reporting framework.

Impairment loss allowance on trade debts

(Refer note 10 to the financial statement)

The Company has recognized an impairment loss 
allowance of Rs. 60.893 million on gross amount of 
trade debts of Rs. 600.546 million as at June 30, 
2025.

Under IFRS 9, the Company is required to recognise 
impairment loss allowance for financial assets 
using Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model. 
Determination of ECL provision for trade debts 
requires significant judgment and assumptions 
including consideration of factors such as historical 
credit loss experience, time value of money and 
forward-looking macroeconomic information etc. 
We have considered the impairment assessment as 
a key audit matter due to the significance of 
estimates and judgments involved.

Our audit procedures in relation to impairment 
assessment of trade debts, amongst others, 
included the following:

 Understood the management's process for 
estimating the ECL in relation to trade debts. 
Assessed and evaluated the assumptions used 
by the management in determining impairment 
loss under the ECL model;

 Verified appropriateness of ageing, on sample 
basis, by comparing individual balances with 
underlying documentation;

2.

 Reviewed the appropriateness of assumptions 
used for ECL computation from relevant external 
and internal sources;

 Circularized balance confirmation for trade 
debtors on sample basis and evaluated 
responses received;

 Checked subsequent clearance of balances due 
as of June 30, 2025 on sample basis; and

 Assessed the appropriateness of disclosures 
related to impairment assessment of trade debts 
as required under the applicable reporting 
framework.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included 

in the annual report but does not include the financial statements and our auditors report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of 

assurance conclusion thereon. 
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in 

doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our 

knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have 

performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report 

that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance 

with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 

2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the 

preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue 

as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis 

of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no 

realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our 

opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 

accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they 

could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial 

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and 

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 

Company's internal control.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 

related disclosures made by management.

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on 

the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 

significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors report to the related disclosures in the 

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based 

on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors report. However, future events or conditions may 

cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, 

and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that 

achieves fair presentation.
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BDO EBRAHIM & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during 
our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

 a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX 
of 2017);

 b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive 
income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon 
have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement 
with the books of account and returns;

 c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose 
of the Company's business; and

 d) Zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980), was deducted by 
the Company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under section 7 of that Ordinance.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditors report is Atif Riaz.

ISLAMABAD
DATED: 01 OCT 2025
UDIN: AR202510060HufwvGWND 
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2025
     

         
          

NON-CURRENT ASSETS       
Property and equipment   6  200,688,235   199,270,212 
Intangible assets    7  28,334,425   8,046,851 
Deferred taxation    8  76,182,642   79,204,939 

        305,205,302   286,522,002 
CURRENT ASSETS      
Stock in trade    9  484,857   8,731,113 
Trade debts    10  539,652,853   276,050,924 
Contract assets    11  279,817,422   149,483,613 
Contract work in progress   12  152,814,392   130,178,306 
Advances and other receivables  13  79,131,532   73,811,465 
Trade deposits and short term prepayments  14  40,867,213   79,126,226 
Taxation-net    15  19,664,084   9,836,493 
Interest accrued      960,724   2,626,689 
Short term investments   16  174,471,866   177,475,496 
Cash and bank balances   17  511,198,571   787,232,411 

        1,799,063,514   1,694,552,736 

TOTAL ASSETS      2,104,268,816   1,981,074,738 
      
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES       
Authorised capital     1,000,000,000   1,000,000,000       

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital 18  118,592,100   118,592,100 

Revenue reserves:      
      
General reserve    19  700,000,000   700,000,000 
Unappropriated profits     673,665,567   558,052,396

        1,492,257,667   1,376,644,496 
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES      
      
Deferred employees' benefits  20  61,017,417   62,169,181 
Lease liabilities    21  50,683,255   64,168,905 

        111,700,672   126,338,086 
CURRENT LIABILITIES        
Current portion of lease liabilities  21  6,910,773   14,552,760 
Customers' deposits   22  87,044,258   101,295,843 
Trade and other payables   23  385,891,620   334,981,749 
Contract liability    24  6,193,760   13,633,145 
Unclaimed dividend     13,621,017   11,878,120 
Unpaid dividend      649,049   1,750,539

        500,310,477   478,092,156

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES    2,104,268,816   1,981,074,738 
      
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 25   
      
The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.      
      

Note 20242025

Rupees
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025
     

          

Revenue-net    26  1,856,058,165   1,685,394,320 

Cost of revenue    27  (1,480,576,260)  (1,280,552,216)

Gross profit      375,481,905   404,842,104 

Administrative expenses   28  (206,547,825)  (225,810,398)

Marketing expenses   29  (41,522,127)  (40,635,003)

Impairment (loss) / reversal on financial assets 37.3  (2,788,777)  41,222,776 

Finance cost    30  (14,186,752)  (33,042,051)

        110,436,424   146,577,428 

Other income    31  130,214,853   117,863,289 

Profit before taxation   31  240,651,277   264,440,717 

Taxation     32  (87,706,091)  (72,217,079)

Profit for the year      152,945,186   192,223,638 

          

Earnings per share-basic   33  12.90      16.21 

          

The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.          

          

          

          

          

Note 20242025

Rupees
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025
     

          
          

Profit for the year      152,945,186   192,223,638 
         
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to statement 
of profit or loss in subsequent years:        
         
Re-measurement gain on defined benefit plan-net of deferred tax 13.4.5  
      & 8.1  4,175,220  5,526,588 
         
Total comprehensive income for the year   157,120,406   197,750,226 
         

The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Note 20242025

Rupees
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Balance at July 01, 2023   118,592,100   650,500,000   516,535,060   1,285,627,160 

         

Total comprehensive income for the year:    

Profit for the year     -     -     192,223,638   192,223,638 

Other comprehensive income   -     -     5,526,588   5,526,588 

Total comprehensive income for the year  -     -     197,750,226   197,750,226 

         

Transactions with owners of the Company:    

Final dividend for the year ended June 30, 

2023: Rs. 9 per share    -     -     (106,732,890)  (106,732,890)

         

Transfer to general reserve   -     49,500,000   (49,500,000)  -   

         

Balance as at June 30, 2024   118,592,100   700,000,000   558,052,396   1,376,644,496 

         

Balance at July 01, 2024   118,592,100   700,000,000   558,052,396   1,376,644,496 

        

Total comprehensive income for the year:    

Profit for the year     -     -     152,945,186   152,945,186 

Other comprehensive income   -     -     4,175,220   4,175,220 

Total comprehensive income for the year  -     -     157,120,406   157,120,406 

         

Transactions with owners of the Company:    

Final dividend for the year ended June 30, 

2024: Rs. 3.5 per share    -     -     (41,507,235)  (41,507,235)

         

Balance as at June 30, 2025   118,592,100   700,000,000   673,665,567   1,492,257,667 

         

The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.   
      

 General 
reserve 

Revenue Reserves

 Unappropriated 
profits

Total

Share capital

 Issued, 
subscribed and 

paid-up 

Rupees
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES                
Profit before taxation         240,651,277   264,440,717 
Adjustment of non-cash income and expense    34   24,007,946      17,119,089

Operating profit before working capital changes       264,659,223   281,559,806 
               
Working capital changes:               
(Increase) / decrease in current assets:               
   Stock in trade           8,023,373   (8,731,113)
   Trade debts           (265,779,647)  483,644,208 
   Contract assets          (127,280,420)  112,673,224 
   Contract work in progress         (22,636,086)  12,648,969 
   Advances and other receivables         (7,000,176)  (9,173,232)
   Trade deposits and short term prepayments         38,422,238   (21,829,095)
Increase / (decrease) in current liabilities:               
   Customers deposits          (15,803,661)  (8,601,420)
   Contract liability          (7,439,385)  12,157,052 
   Trade and other payables         37,773,516   (149,859,240)
             (361,720,248)  422,929,353

Cash (used in) / generated from operations       (97,061,025)  704,489,159 
 Taxes paid       15   (96,476,195)  (93,185,942)
 Gratuity paid          (704,158)  (33,740,223)
 Leave encashment paid      20   (12,643,319)  (3,150,273)

Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities      (206,884,697)  574,412,721 
               
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES               
               
 Purchase of property and equipment    6.1   (37,989,416)  (21,728,865)
 Proceeds from sale of property and equipment   6.1   6,319,068   5,812,727 
 Purchase of intangibles      7   (23,833,799)  (7,462,982)
 Short term investments-net        (150,057)  (29,000,000)
 Interest received          54,330,287   42,577,282

Net cash used in investing activities        (1,323,917)  (9,801,838)
               
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES               
               
 Dividend paid          (40,865,828)  (105,003,093)
 Payment of finance lease obligation        (19,213,763)  (18,666,401)
 Finance cost paid      30   (1,574,747)  (3,378,962)

Net cash used in financing activities        (61,654,338)  (127,048,456)

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents      (269,862,952)  437,562,427 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year      787,378,910   352,613,157 
Effect of movements in exchange rates on cash and cash equivalent     (6,151,870)  (2,796,674)

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year    17   511,364,088   787,378,910 
               

The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.               
               
               
              

Note 20242025

Rupees
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

1 LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS       
        
 Pak Datacom Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan on July 13, 1992 as a private limited company under 

the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (Repealed with the enactment of the Companies Act, 2017 on May 30, 2017) and was 
converted into a public limited company on June 26, 1994. The shares of the Company are listed on Pakistan Stock 
Exchange Limited.        

        
 The Company commenced its commercial activities from July 01, 1994 and is principally engaged in setting up, operating 

and maintaining a network of data communication and serving the needs of the customers.         
        
 The Company is a subsidiary of Telecom Foundation, Pakistan. The registered office of the Company is situated at 1st Floor, 

TF Complex, 7 - Mauve Area, G - 9/4, Islamabad. The details of the geographical locations and address of business units 
of the Company are presented in note 6.4.       

        
2 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE     

 2.1 Statement of Compliance       
        
 These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable 

in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:       
        
 - International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board 

(IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;       
        
 - Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS) issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan as are notified 

under the Companies Act, 2017; and      
        
 - Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.      
        
 Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions of 

and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.       
        
 2.2 Basis of measurement       
        
 These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except as otherwise stated in 

respective notes.   

 2.3 Functional and presentation currency       
        
 These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupee (Rs. / Rupees) which is the Company's functional currency. 

Amounts presented in the financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest of Rs. / Rupees, unless otherwise 
stated. 

 2.4 Foreign currency transactions and balances       
        
 Transactions in foreign currencies are converted into rupees at the rates of exchange ruling on the date of the transaction. 

All monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are translated at exchange rates 
prevailing at the statement of financial position date. Exchange differences are dealt with through the statement of profit 
or loss.     

        
3 APPLICATION OF NEW STANDARDS, AMENDSMENTS AND INTERPRETATIONS TO PUBLISHED APPROVED 

ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING STANDARDS       
        
 New accounting standards, amendments and IFRS interpretations that are effective for the year ended June 

30, 2025       
        
 The following standards, amendments and interpretations are effective for the year ended June 30, 2025. These 

standards, amendments and interpretations are either not relevant to the Company's operations or did not have 
significant impact on the financial statements other than certain additional disclosures.      
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

         

 Amendments to IFRS 7 'Financial Instruments: Disclosures' -  Supplier 
 finance arrangements.  January 01, 2024
        
 Amendments to IFRS 16 'Leases' - Amendments to clarify how a seller-lessee 
 subsequently measures sale and leaseback transactions.  January 01, 2024
        
 Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' - Classification of 
 liabilities as current or non-current.  January 01, 2024
        
 Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' - Non-current liabilities 
 with covenants.  January 01, 2024
        
 Amendments to IAS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows' - Supplier finance arrangements. January 01, 2024  
       
 New accounting standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet effective       
       
 The following standards, amendments and interpretations are only effective for accounting periods, beginning on 

or after the date mentioned against each of them. These standards, amendments and interpretations are either not 
relevant to the Company's operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Company's financial 
statements other than certain additional  disclosures. 

 Amendments to IFRS 7 'Financial Instruments: Disclosures' -  Amendments 
 regarding the classification and measurement of financial instruments.   January 01, 2026
        
 Amendments to IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' -  Amendments regarding the 
 classification and measurement of financial instruments. January 01, 2026
        
 Amendments to IAS 21 'The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates' - Lack 
 of Exchangeability. January 01, 2025
        
 Amendments to IFRS 7 'Financial Instruments: Disclosures' -  Amendments 
 regarding nature-dependent electricity contracts that are often structured as power 
 purchase agreements (PPAs). January 01, 2026
        
 Amendments to IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' -  Amendments regarding 
 nature-dependent electricity contracts that are often structured as power purchase 
 agreements (PPAs). January 01, 2026
        
 IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts. January 01, 2026
        
 Certain annual improvements have also been made to a number of IFRSs and IASs.       
        
 IFRS 1 'First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards' has been issued by IASB effective from July 01, 

2009. However, it has not been adopted yet locally by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP).             
        
 IFRS 18 'Presentation and Disclosures in Financial Statements' has been issued by IASB effective from January 01, 2027. 

However, it has not been adopted yet locally by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP).        
        
 IFRS 19 'Subsidiaries without Public Accountability: Disclosures' has been issued by IASB effective from January 01, 2027. 

However, it has not been adopted yet locally by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP).            
        
 IFRS 17 - 'Insurance contracts' has been notified by the IASB to be effective for annual periods beginning on or after 

January 01, 2023. However SECP has notified the timeframe for the adoption of IFRS - 17 which will be adopted by 
January 01, 2027.

Effective date 
(annual periods beginning 

on or after)

Effective date 
(annual periods beginning 

on or after)
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

 
4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS       
        
 The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the use of 

certain accounting estimates. In addition, it requires management to exercise judgment in the process of applying the 
Company's accounting policies.       

        
 The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant 

to the financial statements are as follows:       
        
 (a) Property and equipment and intangible assets      
        
 The Company annually reviews appropriateness of the method of depreciation and amortisation, useful life and residual 

value used in the calculation of depreciation and amortisation. Further, where applicable, an estimate of the recoverable 
amount of asset is made for possible impairment on an annual basis. Any change in these estimates in the future, might 
affect the carrying amount of the respective item of property and equipment and intangible assets, with a corresponding 
effect on the depreciation, amortisation charge, and impairment.      

        
 (b) Employees benefits      
        
 Defined benefit plans are provided for all employees of the Company. The employees gratuity plan is structured as 

separate legal entity managed by trustees. The Company recognises deferred liability for unearned leaves. These 
calculations require assumptions to be made of future outcomes, the principal ones being in respect of increases in 
remuneration and the discount rate used to convert future cash flows to current values. The assumptions used vary for the 
different plans as they are determined by independent actuaries annually.      

        
 Cost primarily represents the increase in actuarial present value of the obligation for benefits earned on employees service 

during the year and the interest on the net liability/(asset) in respect of employee's service in previous years. Calculations 
are sensitive to changes in the underlying assumptions.      

        
 (c) Taxation      
        
 In making the estimate for tax payable, the Company takes into account applicable tax laws, the decisions taken by the 

appellate authorities on certain issues in the past and professional advice of tax consultant of the Company.   
 
 Deferred tax assets are recognised for all unused tax losses and credits to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit 

will be available against which such losses and credits can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required to 
determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and level of future 
taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies. 
        
(d) Estimation of impairment loss allowance      
        
The Company reviews the Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model which is based on the historical credit loss experience over the 

life of the trade receivables and adjusted if required. The ECL model is reviewed on a quarterly basis.     
        
(e) Provisions and contingent liabilities      
        
The management exercises judgement in measuring and recognising provisions and exposures to contingent liabilities 

related to pending litigations or other outstanding claims. Judgement is necessary in assessing the likelihood that a 

pending claim will succeed, or a liability will arise, and to quantify the possible range of the financial settlement.    

(f) Right of use asset and corresponding lease liability      
        
"IFRS 16 requires the Company to assess the lease term as the non-cancelable lease term in line with the lease contract 

together with the period for which the Company has extension options which the Company is reasonably certain to 

exercise and the periods for which the Company has termination options for which the Company is not reasonably certain 

to exercise those termination options.  
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A significant portion of the lease contracts included within Company’s lease portfolio includes lease contracts which are 

extendable through mutual agreement between the Company and the lessor or lease contracts which are cancelable by 

the Company on immediately or on short notice. In assessing the lease term for the adoption of IFRS 16, the Company 

concluded that these cancelable future lease periods should be included within the lease term in determining the lease 

liability upon initial recognition. The reasonably certain period used to determine the lease term is based on facts and 

circumstances related to the underlying leased asset and lease contracts and after consideration of business plan of the 

Company which incorporates economic, potential demand of customers and technological changes.     
        
Estimates and judgements are continuously evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including 

expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Revisions to accounting 

estimates are recognised in the year in which the estimate is revised and in any future years, if affected.     

5 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES INFORMATIONS       
        
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial 

statements, expect for changes as are disclosed in relevant notes. 
        

        
 

 5.1 Property and equipment       
        
   (i) Operating fixed assets      
        
    All items of operating fixed assets, except for freehold land, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation 

and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Freehold land is stated at cost. Cost in relation to operating fixed 

assets comprises of acquisition and other directly attributable costs. Software that is embedded or integral to 

the functionality of the related equipment is capitalised as part of the cost of that asset.
        
    Depreciation is charged to income applying the reducing balance method, at the rates specified in note 6.1 to 

these financial statements, whereby the cost of an asset is written-off over its estimated useful life, taking into 

account any expected residual value. Depreciation on additions is charged from the date an asset is available 

for use till date of disposal.   
        
    An item of property and equipment and any significant part initially capitalised is derecognised upon disposal 

or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on 

de-recognition of the assets (calculated as the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount 

of the asset) is included in the statement of profit or loss as other income when the asset is derecognised.     
        
    The cost of replacing part of an item of property and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the 

item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and 

its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. The costs of the 

day-to-day servicing of property and equipment are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
        
    Useful lives are determined by the management based on the expected usage of an asset, expected physical 

wear and tear, technical and commercial obsolescence, legal and similar limits on the use of assets and other 

similar factors.     
        
    The assets' residual values, useful lives and methods are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each 

financial year end. The effects of adjustments to residual values, useful lives and methods are recognised 

prospectively as a change in accounting estimates. 
        
    The carrying values of operating fixed assets are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in 

circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. If any such indication exists and where 

the carrying values exceed the estimated recoverable amounts, these are written down to their estimated 

recoverable amount.     
        
  (ii) Right of use (ROU) assets      
         
   The right of use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability 

adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs 

incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying 

asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received.

Pak Datacom Limited Annual Report 2025

62



NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025
 

   The right of use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement 

date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right of use asset or the end of the lease term. In case of 

leased vehicles, right of use asset is subsequently depreciated using the reducing balance method from the 

commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right of use asset or the end of the lease 

term. The estimated useful lives of right of use assets are determined on the basis of term of the lease 

agreement. In addition, the right of use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted 

for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.

5.2 Intangible assets       
        
  An intangible asset is recognised if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will 

flow to the Company and that cost of such an asset can also be measured reliably.
        
  Intangible assets are measured on initial recognition at cost, being the fair value of the consideration given. Following 

the initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated 

impairment losses, if any.  

  The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite. The Company does not have an 
intangible asset with indefinite useful life. Intangible assets with finite useful lives are amortised over the period of 
their useful economic life. The Company’s intangible assets with finite useful lives include software and infrastructure 
license, which are amortised on a straight line basis over their period of useful economic life and license period, 
respectively. In respect of additions and disposals of intangible assets made during the year, amortisation is charged 
to the statement of profit or loss when it is available for use till disposal.

       
  Gains and losses arising from the derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the 

sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.      
       
  Changes in the expected useful lives or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits, embodied in 

the intangible assets, are accounted for by changing the life or amortisation method, as appropriate, and treated as a 
change in accounting estimate. The recognised expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the 
statement of profit or loss in the expense category, consistent with the function of the intangible asset.      

       
  The carrying values of intangible assets are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances 

indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable. If any such indication exists and where the carrying values 
exceeds the estimated recoverable amount, the assets or cash-generating units are written-down to their recoverable 
amount. 

        
 5.3 Stock-in-trade       
        
  Stock in trade are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined using the moving average 

method.       
        
  Cost comprises of cost of purchases and other costs incurred in bringing the items to their present location and 

condition.       
        
  Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated cost of 

completion and costs necessary to be incurred in order to make the sale.       
        
 5.4 Trade debts       
        
  These are recognised and carried at the original invoice amounts, being the fair value, less an allowance for 

uncollectible amounts, if any. The Company applies the IFRS 9 simplified approach to measure the expected credit 
losses (ECL). By contrast, the ECL model requires the Company to recognise an allowance for doubtful debt on all 
financial assets carried at amortised cost (including for example, trade debts and other receivables), as well as debt 
instruments classified as financial assets carried at fair value through other comprehensive income, since initial 
recognition, irrespective whether a loss event has occurred.      
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 5.5 Contract assets       
        
  A contract asset is recognised for the Company's right to consideration in exchange for services that it has provided to 

a customer. If the company performs its obligation by providing services to a customer before the customer pays 
consideration or before payment is due, the Company presents the amount as a contract asset, excluding any 
amounts presented as a receivable. Contract assets are subject to impairment assessment under IFRS 9.       

        
 5.6 Contract work in progress       
        
  These Contract work in progress is recognised for the expenses incurred by Company to date against the services that 

it will provide to it's customers in the future. The contract work in progress is subsequently expensed out when the 
services have been provided to the customer and the related revenue has been recognised.     

 5.7 Advances, other receivables       deposits and prepayments 
        
  These are classified at amortised cost and are initially recognised when they are originated and measured at fair value 

of consideration receivable. These assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery. Past 
years experience of credit loss is used to base the calculation of credit loss.      
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 5.8 Cash and cash equivalents       
        
 Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial position at cost. For the purpose of the statement 

of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash in hand, bank balances and investments that are highly 

liquid, readily convertible to known amounts of cash with insignificant risk of changes in value and have original 

maturity period of less than three month from the date of acquisition. 
        
5.9 Employees' benefits       
        
 Employees' benefits are accrued in the period in which the associated services are rendered by employees of the 

Company. The accounting policy for gratuity, provident fund and leave encashment is described below: 
        
 Defined benefit plan       
        
 The Company has established an approved gratuity fund under defined benefit plan covering all its employees who 

have completed the minimum qualifying period of six months of the service. The fund operates under a trust 

administered by the Board of Trustees.   
        
 The permanent employees of the Company are entitled to take earned Leave of 30 days on completion of one year 

continuous service. Minimum of 15 days are meant to be utilized for leave while remaining 15 days can be 

accumulated for encashment. Out of these 30 days, 15 days will be compulsorily availed/ carried forward to next year 

to make it maximum of 30 days accumulated earned leave for utilisation. The 15 days earned leave meant for 

utilization cannot be accumulated for more than 30 days. The other 15 days of annual earned leave are cashable (at 

the time of retirement and relieving) and can be accumulated to a maximum of 180 days maximum for payment at the 

end of the service. Anything over and above 180 days is either availed or it stands lapsed.
        
 The Company makes contributions or records liability in respect of defined benefit plans on the basis of actuarial 

valuations, carried out annually by independent actuaries. The latest actuarial valuations were carried out at June 30, 

2025. The calculations of actuaries are based on the Projected Unit Credit Method, net of the assets guaranteeing the 

plan, if any, with the obligation increasing from year to year, in a manner that it is proportional to the length of service 

of the employees. The interest element of the defined benefit cost represents the change in present value of scheme 

obligations resulting from the passage of time, and is determined by applying the discount rate to the net defined 

benefit liability/(asset).   
        
 Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in  actuarial assumptions are charged or 

credited in other comprehensive income in the year in which they arise. Past service costs are recognised immediately 

in the statement of profit or loss. 
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  Defined Contribution plan       
        
 A defined contribution plan is post employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contribution into a 

separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. Obligations for contribution 

to defined benefit plans are recognised as an employee benefit expense in the statement of comprehensive income 

when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in 

further payments is available.  
        
 The Company operates a defined contribution plan in the form of unrecognised provident fund scheme for all eligible 

employees. Contributions to the fund are made monthly at the rate of 10% of basic salary by the Company and the 

employees. The Company's contributions are recognised as employee benefit expense when they are due. If the 

contribution payments exceed the contribution due for service, the excess is recognised as an asset.      
        
5.10 Leases       
        
 The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the 

commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or if that rate cannot be readily 

determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Company uses its incremental borrowing 

rate as the discount rate. 
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  Lease payments in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:       
        
  (a) fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments; 
  (b) variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as at the 

commencement date;  
  (c) amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and 
  (d) the exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to exercise, lease payments 

in an optional renewal period if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise an extension option, and 

penalties for early termination of a lease unless the Company is reasonably certain not to terminate early.     
        
  The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured when there is 

a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in the Company’s 

estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, or if the Company changes its 

assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option.
        
  When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of 

the right of use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right of use asset has been reduced 

to zero.      
        
5.11 Contract liability       
        
  Under IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”, obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for 

which the Company has received consideration or an amount of consideration is due from the customer is 

presented as contract liability.  
        
5.12 Trade and other payables       
        
  Trade and other payable, including payable to related parties are presented as current liabilities unless payment is 

not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognised initially at their fair value and 

subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

5.13 Income tax       
        
  The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income based on 

the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities 

attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.
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  (i)  Current      
        
    The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted at the 

reporting date. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in 

which applicable tax regulations is subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate on 

the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
        
    Current income tax payable is based on taxable profit, using the rates of taxation enacted at the reporting 

date, after taking into account tax credits and tax rebates available, if any.
        
    The amount calculated on taxable income using the notified tax rate is recognised as current income tax 

expense for the year in Statement of profit or loss. Any excess of expected income tax paid or payable for the 

year under the Ordinance over the amount designated as current income tax for the year, is then recognised 

as a levy.    
        
  (ii) Deferred      
        
   Deferred income tax is accounted for using the statement of financial position approach in respect of all 

temporary differences arising between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements 

and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.

    Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are 

recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the 

deductible temporary differences, un-used tax losses and tax credits can be utilised. Deferred tax is calculated 

at the rates that are substantially expected to apply to the period when the differences reverse based on the tax 

rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax is charged or 

credited to income except in the case of items credited or charged to equity in which case it is included in 

equity.    
        
    The carrying amount of all deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent 

that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the deferred 

tax assets to be utilised.  
        
5.14  Levy       
        
  The amount calculated on taxable income using the notified tax rate is recognised as current income tax expense 

for the year in statement of profit or loss under the scope of IAS 12. Any excess of expected income tax paid or 

payable for the year under the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 over the amount designated as current income tax for 

the year, is then recognised as a levy falling under the scope of IFRIC 21 / IAS 37.
        
5.15  Provision and contingent liabilities       
        
  Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past 

event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the 

obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of such obligation.
        
  Contingent liability is disclosed when the Company has as possible obligation as a result of past events whose 

existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not 

wholly within the control of the Company; or the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that arises 

from the past events but it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be 

required to settle the obligation or the amount of obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.      
        
5.16  Dividend distribution       
        
  Final dividend distributions to the Company’s shareholders are recognised as a liability in the financial statements 

in the period in which the dividends are approved by the Company’s shareholders at the Annual General Meeting, 

while interim dividend distributions are recognised in the period in which the dividends are declared by the Board of 

Directors.
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5.17  Revenue recognition       
        
  Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when or as the Company satisfies a performance obligation 

by transferring a promised good or service to a customer. Revenue associated with the sale is measured based on 

the consideration specified in contracts with customers. A good or service is transferred when the customer obtains 

control of that good or service. The transfer of control coincides with title passing to the customer and the customer 

taking physical possession. Where the Company principally satisfies its performance obligations at over the time, 

the amounts of revenue are recognised relating to performance accordingly. 
        
  Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable which the Company expects to be 

entitled in exchange for transferring goods, net of levies. Prices of the goods and services are specified in relevant 

agreements.    
        
  Invoices are generally raised each month / quarter end which are payable within 30 to 45 days in accordance with 

the contractual arrangement with customers. For specialised projects, payments terms vary in accordance with the 

terms of the respective contracts. Amounts billed or received prior to being earned, are deferred and recognised as 

contract liability.    
        
  The Company has a practice to provide assurance type warranty services for specialised telecommunication 

equipment to customers, which is not considered a separate performance obligation, unless otherwise specified in 

a contract. 

       
5.18 Financial instruments       
        
    All financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised at the time when the Company becomes a party to the 

contractual provisions of the instrument. All the financial assets are derecognised at the time when the Company 
losses control of the contractual rights that comprise the financial assets. All financial liabilities are derecognised at 
the time when they are extinguished that is, when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled, 
or expires. Any gains or losses on de-recognition of the financial assets and financial liabilities are taken to the 
statement of profit or loss.  

        
    (i) Financial assets      
        
     Classification, initial recognition and subsequent measurement      
        
     The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
     - those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through OCI, or through profit or loss), and    
     - those to be measured at amortised cost.      
        
     The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the 

contractual terms of the cash flows.  
        
     For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in statement of profit or loss or OCI. 

For investments in equity instruments that are not held for trading, this will depend on whether the Company 
has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at fair 
value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI). The Company reclassifies debt investments when and 
only when its business model for managing those assets changes. 

        
     Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on trade-date, the date on which the 

Company commits to purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive 
cash flows from the financial assets have expired or have been transferred and the Company has transferred 
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.

        
     At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial 

asset not at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to the 
acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at FVTPL are expensed in 
statement of profit or loss.  

        
     Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when determining whether their 

cash flows are solely payment of principal and interest.
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     Debt instruments      
        
     Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company’s business model for managing the 

asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which the 
Company classifies its debt instruments:

        
     (a) Amortised cost     
        
      Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely 

payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. Interest income from these financial 
assets is included in finance income using the effective interest rate method. Any gain or loss arising on 
derecognition is recognised directly in profit or loss and presented in other operating gains/(losses), 
together with foreign exchange gains and losses. Impairment losses are presented as separate line item 
in the statement of profit or loss.

        
     (b) Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)     
        
      Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the 

assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at FVTOCI. 
Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment 
gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in the 
statement of profit or loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss 
previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to statement of profit or loss and recognised in 
other operating gains/(losses). Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income 
using the effective interest rate method. Foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in other 
operating gains/(losses) and impairment expenses are presented as separate line item in the statement 
of profit or loss.

   (c) Fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)     
        
     Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVTOCI are measured at FVTPL. A gain or loss 

on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at FVTPL is recognised in the statement of profit or 
loss and presented net within other operating gains/(losses) in the period in which it arises.    

        
   De-recognition of  financial assets      
        
   A financial asset (or, where applicable part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is 

derecognised when;  
        
   •   The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;     
        
    •  The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation 

to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ 
arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the 
asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of 
the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

        
     When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a 

pass-through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and 
rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of the 
Company’s continuing involvement in the asset.

        
     In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the 

associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has 
retained. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is 
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of 
consideration that the Company could be required to repay. 

        
     Impairment of financial assets      
        
     The Company assesses on a historical as well as forward looking basis the expected credit losses (ECL) 

associated with its debt instruments carried at amortised cost and FVOCI. The impairment methodology 
applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.
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     The Company recognises a loss allowance for ECL on investments in debt instruments that are measured 

at amortised cost or at FVTOCI, trade receivables, contract assets, trade deposits, advances and bank 
balances. The amount of expected credit losses is updated at the end of each reporting period to reflect 
changes in credit risk since initial recognition of the respective financial instrument.     

        
     The Company always recognises life time ECL for trade debts, using the simplified approach. The 

expected credit losses on these financial assets are estimated using a provision matrix based on the 
Company’s historical credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors, general 
economic conditions and an assessment of both the current as well as the forecast direction of conditions 
at the reporting date, including time value of money where appropriate.

        
     For all other financial instruments, the Company recognises life time ECL when there has been a 

significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. If, on the other hand, the credit risk on the 
financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the 
loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12 months ECL. The assessment of 
whether life time ECL should be recognised is based on significant increases in the likelihood or risk of a 
default occurring since initial recognition instead of on evidence of a financial asset being credit-
impaired at the end of the reporting period or an actual default occurring.

       
  (a) Significant increase in credit risk     
       
    In assessing whether the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased significantly since initial 

recognition, the Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the 
end of the reporting period with the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the date 
of initial recognition. In making this assessment, the Company considers both quantitative and 
qualitative information that is reasonable and supportable, including historical experience and forward-
looking information that is available without undue cost or effort.

    Despite the foregoing, the Company assumes that credit risk on a financial instrument has not increased 
significantly since initial recognition if financial instrument is determined to have low credit risk at the 
reporting date. A financial instrument is determined to have low credit risk if:

   •  the financial instrument has a low risk of default; 
   •  the borrower has a strong capacity to meet its contractual cash flow obligations in the near term; and    
   •  adverse changes in economic and business conditions in the longer term may, but will not necessarily, 

reduce the ability of the borrower to fulfil its contractual cash flow obligations. The Company considers a 
financial asset to have low credit risk when it has an internal or external credit rating of ‘investment 
grade’ as per globally understood definition. 

        
    The Company regularly monitors the effectiveness of the criteria used to identify whether there has been 

a significant increase in credit risk and revises them as appropriate to ensure that the criteria are capable 
of identifying significant increase in credit risk before the amount becomes past due.    

        
   (b) Definition of default

    The Company considers the following as constituting an event of default for internal credit risk 
management purposes as historical experience indicates that receivables that meet either of the 
following criteria are generally not recoverable. 

  •  when there is a breach of financial covenants by the counterparty; or 
   •  information developed internally or obtained from external sources indicates that the debtor is unlikely 

to pay its creditors, including the Company, in full (without taking into account any collaterals held by the 
Company).    

        
  (c) Credit - impaired financial assets     
        
    A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the 

estimated future cash flows of that financial asset have occurred. Evidence that a financial asset is credit-
impaired includes observable data about the following events:
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   •  significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the borrower;
   •  a breach of contract, such as a default or past due event;
   •  the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or contractual reasons relating to the borrower’s financial 

difficulty, having granted to the borrower a concession(s) that the lender(s) would not otherwise 
consider;   

   •  it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; or    
   •  the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial difficulties.    

   (d) Measurement and recognition of expected credit losses 

    The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default, loss given default 
(i.e. the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default. The assessment of the 
probability of default and loss given default is based on historical data adjusted by forward-looking 
information as described above. As for the exposure at default for financial assets, this is represented by 
the assets’ gross carrying amount at the reporting date. 

        
    Where lifetime ECL is measured on a collective basis to cater for cases where evidence of significant 

increases in credit risk at the individual instrument level may not yet be available, the financial 
instruments are grouped on the following basis:  

   •  Nature of financial instruments (i.e. the Company's trade and other receivables, finance lease 
receivables and amounts due from customers are each assessed as a separate Company. Loans to 
related parties are assessed for expected credit losses on an individual basis);

   •  Past-due status;   
   •  Nature, size and industry of debtors; and 
   •  External credit ratings where available. 

      
    The grouping is regularly reviewed by management to ensure the constituents of each Company 

continue to share similar credit risk characteristics. 

    The Company recognises an impairment gain or loss in the statement of profit or loss for all financial 

instruments with a corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance 

account, except for investments in debt instruments that are measured at FVTOCI, for which the loss 

allowance is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the investment revaluation 

reserve, and does not reduce the carrying amount of the financial asset in the statement of financial 

position.

  (ii) Financial liabilities      
        
    Classification, initial recognition and subsequent measurement      
        
   The Company classifies its financial liabilities in the following categories:      
        
    •  at fair value through profit or loss; and     
    •  at amortised cost     
        
    Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit 

or loss, and financial liabilities at amortised cost, as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognised 

initially at fair value and, in the case of financial liabilities at amortised cost, net of directly attributable 

transaction costs. The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as 

follows:

    (a) Fair value through profit or loss     
        
     Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held-for-trading 

and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as being at fair value through profit or 

loss. The Company has not designated any financial liability upon recognition as being at fair value 

through profit or loss.

    .
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    (b) At amortised cost     
        
     After initial recognition, interest bearing financial liabilities are subsequently measured at 

amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or 

loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the effective interest rate amortisation 

process.  
        
     De-recognition of financial liabilities      
        
    A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or 

expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially 

different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or 

modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, 

and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
        
    Off-setting financial assets and financial liabilities      
        
     Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial 

position, if the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts, and the 

Company either intends to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

Legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in normal 

course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counter 

party.

      
 5.19  Fair value measurement       
        
  Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 

between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption 
that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

  •  In the principal market for the asset or liability; or 
  •  In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.    

  The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an asset or a 
liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, 
assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. 

  A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate 
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that 
would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

  All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised 
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair 
value measurement as a whole:  

        
   •   Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;     
  •  Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 

measurement is directly or indirectly observable; and 
  •  Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 

measurement is unobservable. 

  For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements at fair value on a recurring basis, the 
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing 
categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the 
end of each reporting period. 

        
  The Company determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement and for non-

recurring measurement. External valuers may be involved for valuation of significant assets and significant 
liabilities. For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company determines classes of assets and liabilities on the 
basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy, as 
explained above.
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 5.20  Earnings per share       
        
   The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is 

calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted 
average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or 
loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding, 
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

        
 5.21  Operating segments       
        
   Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal financial reporting provided to the Chief 

Operating Decision-Maker (CODM). The CODM, responsible for allocating resources and assessing the 
performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the Company's Board of Directors, which makes key 
strategic decisions. 

        
 5.22  Joint operation arrangements       
        
   The Company recognises its share of the assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses relating to its interest in the joint 

operations in accordance with applicable IFRSs. 

6 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT       
        
 Operating fixed assets      6.1  154,437,370    135,994,087 
 Right of use assets       6.2  46,250,865    63,276,125

             200,688,235    199,270,212 

Pak Datacom Limited Annual Report 2025

72



N
O

T
E
S
 T

O
 A

N
D

 F
O

R
M

IN
G

 P
A

R
T
 O

F
 T

H
E
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L
 S

T
A

T
E
M

E
N

T
S

F
O

R
 T

H
E
 Y

E
A

R
 E

N
D

E
D

 J
U

N
E
 3

0
, 
2
0
2
5

6
.1

 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n

g
 f

ix
e
d

 a
ss

e
ts

Y
e
a

r 
e
n

d
e
d

 J
u

n
e
 3

0
, 
2
0
2
5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
N

e
t 

ca
rr

y
in

g
 v

a
lu

e
 b

a
si

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

O
p
e
n
in

g
 n

e
t 

b
o
o
k
 v

a
lu

e
 (

N
B
V

) 
 3

8
,4

0
0
,0

0
0
  

 9
,8

4
6

,3
6
9
  

 4
6
,0

7
4
,3

6
1
  

 8
,8

8
0
,5

8
5
  

 9
,4

1
1
,8

1
4
  

 3
,2

4
5
,6

8
8
  

 5
,8

8
4
,1

4
9
  

 9
6

5
,5

5
2

  
 7

,5
0

9
,7

1
8

  
 2

,3
6

4
,8

8
0

  
 3

,4
1

0
,9

7
1

  
 1

3
5

,9
9

4
,0

8
7

 
A

d
d
it
io

n
s 

(a
t 

co
st

) 
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 2

2
,8

0
3
,7

9
7
  

 4
,2

4
9
,0

0
2
  

 -
  

  
 7

,1
0
3
,3

5
1
  

 1
,2

1
4
,7

6
6
  

 -
  

  
 2

,6
1

8
,5

0
0

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 3

7
,9

8
9

,4
1

6
 

D
is

p
o
sa

ls
 :

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

o
st

 
 

 -
  
  

 -
  

  
 (

5
2
,9

6
7
,5

6
8
) 

 (
6
4
4
,0

3
0
) 

 (
4
3
1
,6

4
6
) 

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 (

3
,3

5
8

,7
0

0
) 

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 (
5

7
,4

0
1

,9
4

4
)

 
A

cc
u
m

u
la

te
d
 d

e
p
re

ci
a
ti
o
n
 

 -
  
  

 -
  

  
 5

0
,8

5
0
,3

2
5
  

 3
0
8
,0

0
6
  

 3
5
0
,6

9
3
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 2

,4
4

4
,9

5
6

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 5

3
,9

5
3

,9
8

0
 

 
 

 
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 (

2
,1

1
7
,2

4
3
) 

 (
3
3
6
,0

2
4
) 

 (
8
0
,9

5
3
) 

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 (

9
1

3
,7

4
4

) 
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 (

3
,4

4
7

,9
6

4
)

W
ri

te
 o

ff
: 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
o
st

 
 

 -
  
  

 -
  

  
 (

6
7
1
,8

0
0
) 

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 (
3
5
,0

0
0
) 

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 (
6

9
,9

0
0

) 
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 (

7
7

6
,7

0
0

)
 

A
cc

u
m

u
la

te
d
 d

e
p
re

ci
a
ti
o
n
 

 -
  
  

 -
  

  
 1

2
5
,4

9
7
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 1
,1

6
6
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 6
1

,3
0

0
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 1
8

7
,9

6
3

 

 
 

 
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 (

5
4
6
,3

0
3
) 

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 (
3
3
,8

3
4
) 

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 (
8

,6
0

0
) 

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 (
5

8
8

,7
3

7
)

Tr
a
n
sf

e
rr

e
d
 f

ro
m

 l
e
a
se

d
 t

o
 o

w
n
e
d
: 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
o
st

 
 

 -
  
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 8

,8
6

8
,0

0
0

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 8

,8
6

8
,0

0
0

 
 

A
cc

u
m

u
la

te
d
 d

e
p
re

ci
a
ti
o
n
 

 -
  
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 (

5
,3

3
9

,4
5

0
) 

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 (
5

,3
3

9
,4

5
0

)

 
 

 
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 3

,5
2

8
,5

5
0

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 3

,5
2

8
,5

5
0

 

D
e
p
re

ci
a
ti
o
n
 c

h
a
rg

e
 

 -
  
  

 (
4
9
2

,3
2
0
) 

 (
1
0
,5

6
6
,7

5
4
) 

 (
2
,5

6
0
,0

8
5
) 

 (
9
2
5
,3

5
6
) 

 (
6
6
8
,8

6
7
) 

 (
6
9
3
,2

1
4
) 

 (
9

6
,6

1
2

) 
 (

2
,8

2
9

,6
1

8
) 

 (
3

4
,6

0
8

) 
 (

1
7

0
,5

4
8

) 
 (

1
9

,0
3

7
,9

8
2

)

C
lo

si
n
g
 n

e
t 

b
o
o
k
 v

a
lu

e
 

 3
8
,4

0
0
,0

0
0
  

 9
,3

5
4
,0

4
9
  

 5
5
,6

4
7
,8

5
8
  

 1
0
,2

3
3
,4

7
8
  

 8
,4

0
5
,5

0
5
  

 9
,6

4
6
,3

3
8
  

 6
,4

0
5
,7

0
1
  

 8
6

8
,9

4
0

  
 9

,9
0

4
,8

0
6

  
 2

,3
3

0
,2

7
2

  
 3

,2
4

0
,4

2
3

  
 1

5
4

,4
3

7
,3

7
0

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
G

ro
ss

 c
a

rr
y
in

g
 v

a
lu

e
 b

a
si

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
o
st

  
 

 3
8
,4

0
0
,0

0
0
  

 2
2
,3

1
8

,0
2
0
  

 4
4
9
,2

4
6
,0

2
0
  

 2
6
,1

3
1
,5

1
7
  

 2
3
,1

6
3
,9

5
4
  

 1
0
,3

6
9
,0

6
5
  

 1
0
,5

6
6
,0

2
5
  

 3
,7

5
7

,5
8

3
  

 4
1

,4
5

6
,8

0
0

  
 2

,8
8

4
,0

0
0

  
 7

,0
0

6
,0

0
0

  
 6

3
5

,2
9

8
,9

8
4

 
A

cc
u
m

u
la

te
d
 d

e
p
re

ci
a
ti
o
n
 

 -
  
  

 (
1
2
,9

6
3

,9
7
1
) 

 (
3
9
3
,5

9
8
,1

6
2
) 

 (
1
5
,8

9
8
,0

3
9
) 

 (
1
4
,7

5
8
,4

4
9
) 

 (
7
2
2
,7

2
7
) 

 (
4
,1

6
0
,3

2
4
) 

 (
2

,8
8

8
,6

4
3

) 
 (

3
1

,5
5

1
,9

9
4

) 
 (

5
5

3
,7

2
8

) 
 (

3
,7

6
5

,5
7

7
) 

 (
4

8
0

,8
6

1
,6

1
4

)

N
e
t 

b
o
o
k
 v

a
lu

e
 

 
 3

8
,4

0
0
,0

0
0
  

 9
,3

5
4
,0

4
9
  

 5
5
,6

4
7
,8

5
8
  

 1
0
,2

3
3
,4

7
8
  

 8
,4

0
5
,5

0
5
  

 9
,6

4
6
,3

3
8
  

 6
,4

0
5
,7

0
1
  

 8
6

8
,9

4
0

  
 9

,9
0

4
,8

0
6

  
 2

,3
3

0
,2

7
2

  
 3

,2
4

0
,4

2
3

  
 1

5
4

,4
3

7
,3

7
0

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Y
e
a

r 
e
n

d
e
d

 J
u

n
e
 3

0
, 
2
0
2
4

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

N
e
t 

ca
rr

y
in

g
 v

a
lu

e
 b

a
si

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

O
p
e
n
in

g
 n

e
t 

b
o
o
k
 v

a
lu

e
 (

N
B
V

) 
 3

8
,4

0
0
,0

0
0
  

 1
0
,3

6
4
,5

9
7
  

 5
2
,6

8
1
,2

8
7
  

 5
,7

7
6
,7

6
8
  

 8
,3

7
4
,6

1
5
  

 -
  

  
 4

,9
2
2
,2

9
9
  

 1
,0

0
6

,8
8

4
  

 5
,9

2
9

,2
4

5
  

 2
,3

9
9

,4
8

8
  

 3
,5

9
0

,4
9

5
  

 1
3

3
,4

4
5

,6
7

8
 

A
d
d
it
io

n
s 

(a
t 

co
st

) 
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 6

,9
2
3
,4

7
0
  

 4
,9

4
5
,0

0
9
  

 1
,9

9
9
,7

5
1
  

 3
,3

0
0
,7

1
4
  

 1
,5

6
7
,9

7
1
  

 6
1

,9
5

0
  

 2
,9

3
0

,0
0

0
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 2
1

,7
2

8
,8

6
5

 
D

is
p
o
sa

ls
: 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
o
st

 
 

 -
  
  

 -
  

  
 (

1
2
7
,0

4
0
,6

9
8
) 

 (
7
5
,0

0
0
) 

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 (

1
2

7
,1

1
5

,6
9

8
)

 
A

cc
u
m

u
la

te
d
 d

e
p
re

ci
a
ti
o
n
 

 -
  
  

 -
  

  
 1

2
4
,5

1
8
,8

6
7
  

 4
1
,3

1
1
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 1

2
4

,5
6

0
,1

7
8

 

 
 

 
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 (

2
,5

2
1
,8

3
1
) 

 (
3
3
,6

8
9
) 

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 (

2
,5

5
5

,5
2

0
)

W
ri

te
 o

ff
: 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
o
st

 
 

 -
  
  

 -
  

  
 (

5
,4

5
1
,1

3
6
) 

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 (
5

,4
5

1
,1

3
6

)
 

A
cc

u
m

u
la

te
d
 d

e
p
re

ci
a
ti
o
n
 

 -
  
  

 -
  

  
 5

,4
1
5
,1

3
5
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 5
,4

1
5

,1
3

5
 

 
 

 
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 (

3
6
,0

0
1
) 

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 -
  

  
 -

  
  

 (
3

6
,0

0
1

)

D
e
p
re

ci
a
ti
o
n
 c

h
a
rg

e
 

 -
  
  

 (
5
1
8

,2
2
8
) 

 (
1
0
,9

7
2
,5

6
4
) 

 (
1
,8

0
7
,5

0
3
) 

 (
9
6
2
,5

5
2
) 

 (
5
5
,0

2
6
) 

 (
6
0
6
,1

2
1
) 

 (
1

0
3

,2
8

2
) 

 (
1

,3
4

9
,5

2
7

) 
 (

3
4

,6
0

8
) 

 (
1

7
9

,5
2

4
) 

 (
1

6
,5

8
8

,9
3

5
)

C
lo

si
n
g
 n

e
t 

b
o
o
k
 v

a
lu

e
 

 3
8
,4

0
0
,0

0
0
  

 9
,8

4
6
,3

6
9
  

 4
6
,0

7
4
,3

6
1
  

 8
,8

8
0
,5

8
5
  

 9
,4

1
1
,8

1
4
  

 3
,2

4
5
,6

8
8
  

 5
,8

8
4
,1

4
9
  

 9
6

5
,5

5
2

  
 7

,5
0

9
,7

1
8

  
 2

,3
6

4
,8

8
0

  
 3

,4
1

0
,9

7
1

  
 1

3
5

,9
9

4
,0

8
7

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
G

ro
ss

 c
a

rr
y
in

g
 v

a
lu

e
 b

a
si

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
o
st

 
 

 3
8
,4

0
0
,0

0
0
  

 2
2
,3

1
8

,0
2
0
  

 4
8
0
,0

8
1
,5

9
1
  

 2
2
,5

2
6
,5

4
5
  

 2
3
,5

9
5
,6

0
0
  

 3
,3

0
0
,7

1
4
  

 9
,3

5
1
,2

5
9
  

 3
,7

5
7

,5
8

3
  

 3
3

,3
9

8
,9

0
0

  
 2

,8
8

4
,0

0
0

  
 7

,0
0

6
,0

0
0

  
 6

4
6

,6
2

0
,2

1
2

 
A

cc
u
m

u
la

te
d
 d

e
p
re

ci
a
ti
o
n
 

 -
  
  

 (
1
2
,4

7
1
,6

5
1
) 

 (
4
3
4
,0

0
7
,2

3
0
) 

 (
1
3
,6

4
5
,9

6
0
) 

 (
1
4
,1

8
3
,7

8
6
) 

 (
5
5
,0

2
6
) 

 (
3
,4

6
7
,1

1
0
) 

 (
2

,7
9

2
,0

3
1

) 
 (

2
5

,8
8

9
,1

8
2

) 
 (

5
1

9
,1

2
0

) 
 (

3
,5

9
5

,0
2

9
) 

 (
5

1
0

,6
2

6
,1

2
5

)

N
e
t 

b
o
o
k
 v

a
lu

e
 

 
 3

8
,4

0
0
,0

0
0
  

 9
,8

4
6
,3

6
9
  

 4
6
,0

7
4
,3

6
1
  

 8
,8

8
0
,5

8
5
  

 9
,4

1
1
,8

1
4
  

 3
,2

4
5
,6

8
8
  

 5
,8

8
4
,1

4
9
  

 9
6

5
,5

5
2

  
 7

,5
0

9
,7

1
8

  
 2

,3
6

4
,8

8
0

  
 3

,4
1

0
,9

7
1

  
 1

3
5

,9
9

4
,0

8
7

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
D

e
p

re
ci

a
ti

o
n

 r
a

te
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
 

 -
  
  

5
%

 
2
0
%

 
2
5
%

 
1
0
%

 
1
0
%

 
1
0
%

 
1

0
%

 
2

0
%

 
1

.2
%

 
5

%
 

F
re

e
h

o
ld

 
la

n
d

F
re

e
h

o
ld

 
o
ff

ic
e
 

b
u

il
d

in
g

D
a

ta
co

m
 

sy
st

e
m

 
m

a
ch

in
e
ry

O
ff

ic
e
 

e
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t
Te

st
in

g
 

e
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t
A

ir
 

co
n

d
it

io
n

e
rs

F
u

rn
it

u
re

 
a

n
d

 f
ix

tu
re

s
V

e
h

ic
le

s
L
e
a

se
h

o
ld

 
la

n
d

L
e
a

se
h

o
ld

 
o
ff

ic
e
 

b
u

il
d

in
g

R
u

p
e
e
s

S
o
la

r
e
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t

Pak Datacom Limited Annual Report 2025

To
ta

l

73



NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

 6.1.1 Depreciation for the year is allocated as follows:        
         

  Cost of revenue     27  15,606,997 14,850,553 

  Administrative expenses    28  3,245,073  1,569,786 

  Marketing expenses    29  185,912 168,596

           19,037,982 16,588,953 

 6.2 Right of use (ROU) assets

   Year ended June 30, 2025        

   Net book value basis        

    Opening net book value     3,585,304   59,690,821   63,276,125 

    Lease modification:     

    - Cost        -     (4,834,867)  (4,834,867)

   - Accumulated depreciation     -     2,633,735   2,633,735 

           -     (2,201,132)  (2,201,132)

    Transferred from leased to owned:        

    - Cost        (8,868,000)  -     (8,868,000)

    - Accumulated depreciation     5,339,450   -     5,339,450 

           (3,528,550)  -     (3,528,550)

    Depreciation charge     (56,754)  (11,238,824)  (11,295,578)
 

    Closing net book value     -     46,250,865   46,250,865 

         

   Gross carrying value basis        

    Cost        -     92,299,612   92,299,612 

    Accumulated depreciation    -     (46,048,747)  (46,048,747)

    Closing net book value     -     46,250,865   46,250,865 

         

   Year ended June 30, 2024        

   Net book value basis        

    Opening net book value     4,780,404   70,526,133   75,306,537 

    Depreciation charge     (1,195,100)  (10,835,312)  (12,030,412)

    Closing net book value     3,585,304   59,690,821   63,276,125 

         

   Gross carrying value basis        

     Cost         8,868,000   97,134,479   106,002,479 

     Accumulated depreciation     (5,282,696)  (37,443,658)  (42,726,354)

     Closing net book value      3,585,304   59,690,821   63,276,125 

   Rates of depreciation    25 - 33.33%  5 - 10 years   

 6.2.1 Depreciation for the year is allocated as follows:        

  Cost of revenue    27  28,377 741,076 

  Administrative expenses    28  11,267,201 11,289,336

           11,295,578 12,030,412 

Note

20242025

Rupees

Total
Leasehold 

office building

Rupees

Leased 
vehicles

Note

20242025

Rupees
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Particulars 

Hattar Land 

Office Building 

Office Building 

Office Building 

Office Building 

Office Building 

Location      

Village Shadi, Hattar, Haripur   

Flat No.14/A, Block-A, 2nd Floor, Cantonment Plaza, 

Fakhr-e-Alam Road, Peshawar Cantt  

Flat No.1-2, Davis Hytes, 38-Davis Road, Lahore 

Flat no.17, Davis Hytes, 38-Davis Road, Lahore 

Flat no. 23, Leeds Centre, Gulberg-III, Lahore 

Flat/Room no. 203, 1st Floor, Business Centre, 8/8 new 

Civil Line, Faisalabad

Province

Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa

Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa

Punjab

Punjab

Punjab

Punjab

Area of 
land in Acres

9 Kanal & 5-1/2 
marlas

750 Sq. ft.

1165 Sq. ft.

795 Sq. ft.

1271 Sq. ft.

337 -1/2 Sq. ft.

Office Building

Office Building

Office Building

Office Building

Office Building 

Office Building 

Flat/Shop no. 8,, Liberty Centre, LMQ Road, Dera Adda, Multan

House No. 225-C, Block-2, PECHS, Society, Karachi

Flat/Shop no. 59, 60, 62 & 64, A-64, Sindhi Housing 

Society, Airport Road, Sukkur

Flat No. 4, 1st Floor, Ashiana Paradise, Muhammadi Town, 

Qasim Abad, Wahdu Rd., Hyderabad

Bangalow no. 01, St. no.2, Arbab Town, Samungli Road, Quetta

SAIF office P8-03-29, Sharjah UAE

Punjab

Sindh

Sindh

Sindh

Baluchistan

Sharjah - UAE

2 Marla

625 Sq. yd.

100 Sq. yd.

888 Sq. ft.

2530 Sq. ft.

13 Sq. ft.

6.5 Cost of property and equipment not in the possession of the Company are as follows: 

 Datacom system machinery  246,683,858   49,982,645  185,378,211  25,331,597 

         

6.6 The above assets are not in possession of the Company as these have been installed at the customer premises for provision 

of CVAS services. Due to large number of customers, it is impracticable to disclose the name of each customer having 

possession of these assets, as required under Paragraph 12 of Part II of the 4th Schedule to the Companies Act, 2017.         

  

Rupees

Net book valueCost

2024

Net book valueCost

2025

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

 6.3 The Company gave first charge of Rs. 140 million (2024: Rs. 140 million) on its fixed assets, first hypothecation 

charge on plant and machinery Rs. 215 million (2024: Rs. 215 million), first hypothecation charge on present and 

future current assets of the Company of Rs. 400 million (2024: Rs. 400 million), 100% margin on LC site (Electric 

Equipment) of Rs. 50 million (2024: Nil), 50% cash margin on LC site (Solar) of Rs. 220 million (2024: Nil) for the 

purpose of unfunded facility amounting to Rs. 520 million (2024: Rs. 250 million) taken from Soneri Bank Limited, 

Islamabad.         

 6.4 Particulars of Company's significant immovable property and business units including location and area of land 

are as follows:  
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

7 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

 Year ended June 30, 2025         

 Net book value basis         

 Opening net book value     2,339,382   5,707,469   8,046,851 

 Additions        4,221,299   19,612,500   23,833,799 

 Amortisation charge      (2,579,194)  (967,031)  (3,546,225)

 

          

 Gross carrying value basis         

 Cost         9,331,067   31,162,594   40,493,661 

 Accumulated amortisation     (5,349,580)  (6,809,656)  (12,159,236)

  

          

 Year ended June 30, 2024         

 Net book value basis         

 Opening net book value     387,956   3,459,313   3,847,269 

 Additions        4,677,982   2,785,000   7,462,982 

 Amortisation charge      (2,726,556)  (536,844)  (3,263,400)

  

          

 Gross carrying value basis         

 Cost         5,109,768   11,550,094   16,659,862 

 Accumulated amortisation     (2,770,386)  (5,842,625)  (8,613,011)

  

          

 7.1 The amortisation charge for the year is allocated to cost of revenue (note - 27).         

          

        

8 DEFERRED TAXATION         

          

 Debit balances arising in respect of :         

 Expected credit loss allowance     85,249,627  80,673,465 

 Lease liabilities       18,430,089  24,403,716 

 Credit balance arising in respect of :         

 Accelerated depreciation and amortisation    (24,537,291)  (25,872,242)

 Other        (2,959,783 -

           76,182,642  79,204,939 

 8.1 Movement of deferred taxation is as follows:         

  Balance at beginning of year     79,204,939  94,211,555 

  Charge to profit and loss for the year    (1,057,487)  (15,006,616)

  Charge to other comprehensive income   (1,964,810) -

  Balance at end of year      76,182,642  79,204,939 

          

 

          
 

Rupees

TotalLicensesSoftware

20242025

Rupees

Closing net book value     3,981,487   24,352,938   28,334,425 

Net book value       3,981,487   24,352,938   28,334,425 

Closing net book value     2,339,382   5,707,469   8,046,851 

Net book value       2,339,382   5,707,469   8,046,851 

 Rates of amortisation     2 - 9.25 years  5% - 33.3% 
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 8.2 The deferred tax asset has been recognised taking into account the availability of future taxable profits as per 

business plan of the Company approved by the Board of Directors. The existence of future taxable profits sufficient is 

based on business plan which involves making judgements regarding key assumptions underlying the estimation of 

the future taxable profits of the Company. These assumptions, if not met have significant risk of causing a material 

adjustment to the carrying amount of deferred tax. It is probable that the Company will be able to achieve the profits 

projected in the business plan. 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

9 STOCK-IN-TRADE         

 Inventory         484,857   8,731,113

 9.1 The cost of inventories recognised as expense amounted to 

  Rs. 233.963 million (2024: Rs. 100.509 million).

10 TRADE DEBTS

 Un-secured - considered good      539,652,853   276,050,924 

 Un-secured - considered doubtful     60,893,861   57,456,126 

           600,546,714   333,507,050 

 Less: Impairment loss allowance   10.1  (60,893,861)  (57,456,126)

           539,652,853   276,050,924 

 10.1 Movement of loss allowance during the year is as follows:

  Balance at beginning of year     57,456,126   92,582,209 

  Impairment loss / (reversal) for the year    3,437,735  (13,564,219)

  Amounts written off      -  (21,561,864)   

  Balance at end of year      60,893,861  57,456,126 

          

11 CONTRACT ASSETS         

          

 Unbilled revenue       288,175,781  158,509,949 

 Less: Impairment loss allowance   11.1  (8,358,359)  (9,026,336)

           279,817,422  149,483,613 

 11.1 Movement of loss allowance during the year is as follows:    

  Balance at beginning of year     9,026,336   36,748,933  

  Impairment reversal for the year     (667,977)  (27,722,597) 

  Balance at end of year      8,358,359  9,026,336 

          

12 CONTRACT WORK IN PROGRESS         

          

 This includes prepaid project cost of imported equipment related to various projects whose delivery/installation along 

with issuance of acceptance certificate by the customers are pending.       

Note

20242025

Rupees

 8.3 Deferred tax has been calculated using an effective tax rate of 32% (2024: 31%), which comprises the normal 

corporate income tax rate of 29% (2024: 29%) and an additional super tax of 3%, (2024: 2%) as prescribed under 

the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

13 ADVANCES AND OTHER RECEIVABLES   

          

 Advances to suppliers       6,853,529   13,948,294 

 Advances to employees    13.1  15,113,063   7,069,836 

 Receivable against provident fund-staff   13.2  73,345   52,001 

 Other receivable from staff      15,166   124,725 

 Others       13.3  9,433,212   124,194 

 Receivable from gratuity fund    13.4  9,249,323   10,929,432 

 Sales tax receivable       38,393,894   41,562,983 

 79,131,532   73,811,465 
          

          

 13.1 This balance comprises official advances and personal advances to employees. Official advances are adjusted 

against business expenses, whereas personal advances are recovered through salary deductions and are 

secured against employees’ gratuity entitlements. 

 13.2 This amount represents receivable from staff in respective their provident fund contribution from July 2023 to 

June 2025.        

 13.3 This includes input sales tax amounting to Rs. 9.179 million (2024: Nil) which was paid to various suppliers. This 

is recorded as a receivable from the suppliers because they have not deposited the same amount to the tax 

authority.         

 13.4  The amount recognised in the statement of financial 

   position is as follows:         

   Present value of defined benefit obligation    252,414,218         218,175,458 

   Fair value of plan assets     (262,102,113)  (278,023,081)

   Payables to outgoing members    438,572   48,918,191 

   Net liability at end of the year    (9,249,323)  (10,929,432)

 13.4.1 The movement in liability recognised in the statement of 

   financial position is as follows:         

   Opening liability      (10,929,432)  14,378,279 

   Expense for the year      8,524,297   13,959,100 

   Remeasurement gain recognised in:         

    Other comprehensive income during the year   (6,140,030)  (5,526,588)

    Contribution      (704,158)  (33,740,223)

   Closing liability      (9,249,323)  (10,929,432)

 13.4.2 The movement in the present value of defined benefit 

   obligation is as follows:         

   Present value of obligation at beginning of the year   218,175,458   223,468,088 

   Current service cost      17,403,753   18,374,260 

   Interest cost       32,041,569   31,509,227 

   Benefits due but not paid (payables to outgoing members)   -     (48,479,619)

   Adjustment against opening payables    55,396   -   

   Benefits paid during the year     (1,888,968)  (10,650,685)

   Remeasurement gain recognised in:         

    Other comprehensive (income) / loss   (13,372,990)  3,954,187 

   Present value of defined benefit obligation at end of the year   252,414,218   218,175,458 

Note

20242025

Rupees

Note

20242025

Rupees
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

 13.4.3 The movement in the fair value of plan assets is as follows: 

   Fair value of plan assets at beginning of the year    278,023,081    209,528,381 

   Contributions         704,158    33,740,223 

   Interest income on plan assets      40,921,025    35,924,387 

   Benefits paid during the year       (50,313,191)   (10,650,685)

   Return on plan assets, excluding interest income    (7,232,960)   9,480,775

   Fair value of plan assets at end of the year     262,102,113    278,023,081

 13.4.4 Expense recognised in statement of profit or loss is as follows:

   Current service cost        17,403,753    18,374,260 

   Net interest cost        (8,879,456)   (4,415,160)

             8,524,297    13,959,100 

          

 13.4.5 Remeasurement (gain)/loss chargeable in other 

   comprehensive income:

   Remeasurement (gain)/loss on defined benefit obligation 

   due to change in:

   Demographic assumptions       -      2,750,766 

   Financial assumptions       (1,293,354)   (597,391)

   Experience adjustments       (12,079,636)   1,800,812 

             (13,372,990)   3,954,187 

   Remeasurement loss/(gain) on plan assets     7,232,960   (9,480,775)

   Total remeasurement gain chargeable in other 

   comprehensive income       (6,140,030)  (5,526,588)

          

 13.4.6 Significant actuarial assumptions used were as follows:         

          

   Valuation discount rate per annum     11.75%  14.75%

   Salary increase rate per annum     11.75%  14.75%

   Expected return on plan asset      11.75%  14.75%

   Morality rate        SLIC 2001-2005  SLIC 2001-2005 

   Withdrawal rates        Age-Based    Age-Based 

   Retirement assumption       Age 60 years    Age 60   Years 

   Weighted average duration of the obligation     7 years    7 years 

          

 13.4.7 Fair value of plan assets

   Term deposit receipts       150,374,932       120,000,000 

   Mutual fund        97,809,026        101,902,293 

   Bank balance        13,918,155          56,120,788 

   Fair value of assets at end of the year      262,102,113        278,023,081 

          

 13.4.8 The calculation of the defined benefit obligation is sensitive to assumptions set out above. The following table 

summarises how the impact on the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period would have 

increased / (decreased) as a result of a change in respective assumptions:

          

20242025

Rupees

Note
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

 

          

 - Valuation discount rate      1%  234,977,498        272,049,671 

 - Salary increase rate       1%  272,318,632        234,413,534

 13.4.9 Expected future payments         

   Within one year        25,769,022          17,565,473 

   More than one year but less than five years     119,830,638        126,777,699 

   Above five years        1,289,954,728     1,895,812,300 

 13.4.10 The Company makes contributions or records liability in respect of defined benefit plans on the basis of 

actuarial valuations, carried out annually by Noman Associates Consulting Actuaries. The calculations of 

actuaries are based on the Projected Unit Credit Method.     

 13.4.11 The defined benefit obligation exposes the Company to the following risks:         

   Final salary risks         

   The risk that the final salary at the time of cessation of service is greater than what was assumed. Since, the 

benefit is calculated on the final salary, the benefit amount would also increase proportionately. 

   Withdrawal risks         

   The risk of higher or lower withdrawal experience than assumed. The final effect could go either way depending 

on the beneficiaries' service / age distribution and the benefit. 

   Mortality risks         

   The risk that the actual mortality experience is different. Similar to the withdrawal risk, the effect depends on the 

beneficiaries' service / age distribution and the benefit.  

   Discount rate fluctuation         

   The plan liabilities are calculated using a discount rate set with reference to corporate bond yields. A decrease in 

corporate bond yields will increase plan liabilities, although this will be partially offset by an increase in the value 

of the current plan's bond holdings.     

 13.4.12 The expected expense for the next year amounts to Rs. 17.506 million.         

20242025

Rupees

      %  Rupees  
          

       Impact on defined benefit obligation      

       Change in 
assumption    

Increase in 
assumption    

Decrease in 
assumption 

Rupees  

Note
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

14 TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS  

          

 Margin and guarantees with banks   14.1  -    30,190,725 

 Trade deposits-net     14.2  26,491,989   32,194,141 

 Prepayments-net of provision    14.3  14,375,224   16,741,360

           40,867,213   79,126,226

 14.1 This represents unconditional bank guarantee equivalent to 10% of the total project value paid to Information, 

Science & Technology Department originated through Soneri Bank against "IT Industry Academia Bridge Program 

Under Initiative of Capacity Building" project.

 14.2 Trade deposits-net 

  Trade deposits       132,480,967   136,501,408 

  Less: Impairment loss allowance   14.2.1  (105,988,978)  (104,307,267)

           26,491,989   32,194,141 

          

 14.2.1  Movement of loss allowance during the year is as follows: 

          

    Balance at beginning of year    104,307,267   106,940,891 

    Exchange  loss / (gain)     1,681,711   (2,633,624)

    Balance at end of year     105,988,978   104,307,267 

          

 14.3 Prepayments-net of provision 

  Prepayments       105,373,592   106,042,117 

  Less: Provision for doubtful prepayments  14.3.1  (90,998,368)  (89,300,757)

            14,375,224   16,741,360 

          

 14.3.1  Movement of provision for doubtful prepayments during 

    the year is as follows:   

          

    Balance at beginning of year    89,300,757   91,959,281 

    Exchange  loss / (gain)     1,697,611   (2,658,524)

    Balance at end of year     90,998,368   89,300,757 

Note

20242025

Rupees

Note

20242025

Rupees
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

15 TAXATION - NET         

          

 Balance at beginning of year        9,836,493    (26,138,986)

 Tax liability paid during the year       -      18,672,294 

 Prior year adjustment         (7,270,490)   7,597,576 

             2,566,003    130,884 

 Provision for income tax        (79,378,114)   (64,808,040)

 Advance income tax paid during the year      96,476,195    74,513,649 

 Balance at end of year        19,664,084    9,836,493 

          

16 SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS         

          

 At amortised cost:         

 Term deposit receipts (TDRs)      16.1  158,000,000    158,000,000 

 Interest accrued         14,984,218   18,137,904 

             172,984,218   176,137,904 

 At fair value through profit and loss:         

 Mutual fund        16.2  1,487,648    1,337,592 

             174,471,866    177,475,496 

          

 16.1  The short term investments include following:         

          

   Investment with maturity period more than 3 months  16.1.1  158,000,000    158,000,000 

          

 16.1.1 These represent local currency TDRs with Soneri Bank carrying mark-up ranging from  8.00% to 18.25% per 

annum (2024: 18.5% to 21.00% per annum) maturing latest by May 14, 2026. TDRs amounting to Rs. 108 million 

(2024: Rs. 108 million) are pledged with Soneri Bank against unfunded bank facility.

          

 16.2  This represents investment in the 148,278.4782 units @ Rs. 10.0328 of mutual fund with National Bank of 

Pakistan.         

          

20242025

Rupees

Note
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

17 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

 Cash in hand          1,418,158    1,145,128 

 Cash at bank:         

  Current accounts:          

  Local currency-conventional        34,315,461    45,581,625 

  Foreign currency-conventional     17.1  209,773,928        440,893,244 

   Saving accounts:        17.2    

  Local currency-conventional        246,565,293    293,001,622 

  Local currency-under shariah arrangements      19,291,248    6,757,291 

             511,364,088    787,378,910 

  Less: Impairment loss allowance     17.3  (165,517)   (146,499)

             511,198,571       787,232,411 

          

 17.1  Current accounts include foreign currency deposits of AED 0.120 million (2024: AED 2.710 million) and USD 

0.705 million (2024: USD 0.838 million). 

 17.2  Saving account carries mark up at the rates ranging from 6.5% to 21% (2024: 11% to 20.5%) per annum.        

 17.3  Movement of loss allowance during the year is as follows:

   Balance at beginning of year       146,499    82,459 

   Impairment loss for the year       19,018    64,040 

   Balance at end of year       165,517    146,499 

          

18 SHARE CAPITAL         

          

 Authorised Share Capital         

          

 100,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs 10 each         

 (June 30, 2024:100,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs 10 each)    1,000,000,000    1,000,000,000 

          

 Issued, subscribed and paid up capital         

          

 Shares issued for cash         

 5,400,000 ordinary shares of Rs 10 each         

 (June 30, 2024: 5,400,000 ordinary shares of Rs 10 each)    54,000,000    54,000,000 

          

 Shares issued as fully paid bonus shares         

 6,459,210 ordinary shares of Rs 10 each         

 (June 30, 2024: 6,459,210 ordinary shares of Rs 10 each)    64,592,100    64,592,100 

          

 11,859,210 ordinary shares of Rs 10 each         

 (June 30, 2024: 11,859,210 ordinary shares of Rs 10 each)    118,592,100    118,592,100 

          

 18.1  Telecom Foundation held 55.08% (2024: 55.08%) ordinary shares of the Company at the year end.        

          

 18.2  All ordinary share holders have same rights regarding voting, board selection, right of first refusal and block 

voting.

20242025

Rupees

Note

20242025

Rupees

Note
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21 LEASE LIABILITIES         

          

 Balance at beginning of year      78,721,665   88,942,303 

 Gain on lease modification during the year    (8,968,498)  -   

 Unwinding of interest on lease liabilities    6,980,581   8,873,629 

 Payments made during the year     (19,213,763)  (18,666,401)

 Exchange loss / (gain)       74,043   (427,866)

 Balance at end of year      57,594,028   78,721,665 

 Less: current portion of lease liabilities     (6,910,773)  (14,552,760)

 Non current portion of lease liabilities     50,683,255   64,168,905 

          

 Maturity analysis-contractual undiscounted cash flows:         

          

 Less than one year         11,358,724   19,290,680 

 More than one year and less than five years    71,939,069   67,940,086 

 Greater than five years        -     26,721,407 

 Total undiscounted lease        83,297,793   113,952,173 

 Future finance charges       (25,703,765)  (35,230,508)

 Present value of lease payments       57,594,028   78,721,665 

          

 21.1  Charged to statement of profit or loss:           

   Finance cost on lease liabilities    6,980,581   8,873,629 

   Short term leases      5,144,283   3,735,359 

   Exchange loss / (gain)     74,043   (427,866)

           12,198,907   12,181,122 

          

 21.2  The Company has entered into lease agreements for vehicles and buildings. Lease terms are negotiated on 

individual basis and contain a wide range of different terms and conditions. The mark-up rates used for 

calculation of present value of minimum lease payments range from 3% to 25.37% per annum (2024: 3% to 

25.37% per annum). Title of the vehicles are transferable to the Company upon payment of entire lease 

obligations and on adjustment of lease deposits.

20242025

Rupees
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19 GENERAL RESERVE      

 The general reserve is set aside by the Company from distributable profits for the purpose of commencement of new 

projects in future.      

                    

20 DEFERRED EMPLOYEES' BENEFITS

 Leave encashment         

          

 Present value of defined benefit obligation at beginning of year       62,169,181        38,741,901 

 Charge for the year - net                       11,491,555    26,611,242

 Payments / adjustments made during the year          (12,643,319)     (3,183,962)

    62,169,181  Present value of defined benefit obligation at end of year          61,017,417   

          

 Significant assumptions:         

 Discount rate                   11.75%          14.75%

 Salary increase rate                   11.75%          14.75%

 Leave accumulation factor              12 days p.a.         12 days p.a.      

 20.1  The mortality rate, withdrawal rate and weighted average duration of the obligation is the same as disclosed in 

note 13.4.6.

20242025

Rupees
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23 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES         

          

 Trade creditors         266,797,352    234,445,229 

 Advances from employees for vehicle lease      -      348,874 

 License fee payable         3,938,745    3,814,703 

 Accrued liabilities         13,003,362    13,204,980 

 Withholding tax payable        8,485,312    11,911,284 

 Payable to employees         30,264,040    18,390,685 

 Employees' retirement and other service benefits :         

          

 Provident fund       23.1  63,402,809    52,865,994 

             385,891,620    334,981,749 

          

 23.1 The amount of provident fund is deposited in saving account. The Company has not yet opened separate 

bank account for provident fund according to the section 218 of the Companies act 2017.  

24 CONTRACT LIABILITY         

          

 This represents amounts received from customers which will be recognised as revenue upon the completion of 

performance obligation of the company.

25 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS         

          

 25.1 Contingencies         

          

 25.1.1 The Company has letter of guarantee facilities aggregating Rs. 250 million (2024: Rs. 250 million) available 

from Soneri Bank. The amount availed on these facilities as at June 30, 2025 is Rs. 201.503 million (2024: Rs. 

156.464 million).        

          

 25.1.2 The Company had entered into an agreement with a reseller of satellite bandwidth in Pakistan for provisioning 

of satellite segment. Management made advance payments of Rs. 101 million (US$ 0.64 million) for 

operationalisation of satellite segment, however, management is of the view that it was not operational or 

utilised due to technical issues. For recovery of advance, the matter was referred to the arbitration, which in its 

award given on May 03, 2012 imposed additional payment of Rs. 101 million (US$ 0.64 million) on the 

Company. The Company had filed the case in Islamabad High Court against the award. During the financial 

year 2017, the case was transferred from the Honourable Islamabad High Court to Civil Court Islamabad due 

to pecuniary jurisdiction. The reseller had also filed a counter claim in the Civil Court, Islamabad for recovery of 

the Arbitration Award, which was adjourned sine-die since the matter was already sub judice. The Civil Court in 

its order dated December 12, 2019 asked the parties to define the terms of reference of arbitration and to 

decide whether the award shall be remitted to the same arbitrator or to any other arbitrator. The reseller 

obtained stay order from Islamabad High Court against the order of Civil Court dated March 02, 2020. The 

appeal is still pending in the Islamabad High Court and was fixed for hearing on June 30, 2022. However, due 

to document discrepancies on the part of reseller, The Court refixed the next hearing date on August 24, 2022 

which was again adjourned due to document discrepancies. The advance payment of Rs. 101 million (US$ 0.64 

million) was provided for by the Company during the year ended June 30, 2012. The case is fixed for hearing 

on September 17, 2025. The Board and the management is of the opinion that the maximum loss even if the 

case is decided against the Company will not exceed  Rs. 201 million (US$ 1.27 million). The management 

believes that the case is likely to be decided in the favour of the Company.

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Note
20242025

Rupees

22 CUSTOMERS' DEPOSITS

 Customers' deposits comprise of security deposits for services to be provided, and no deposit is utilisable under the 

relevant agreements. An amount of Rs 82.762 million has been kept in a separate bank account and Rs. 4.282 million is 

invested in term deposit receipts (TDRs). 
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 25.1.3  The Company entered into an agreement with a customer for up-linking facility in Pakistan on January 01, 

2007. The Company satisfactorily provided services up to January 31, 2012 and then services were 

disconnected based on the customer’s request. The Company filed a suit in the Honourable Islamabad Civil 

Court for recovery of trade debts and the Company has made provision against trade debts amounting to Rs. 

6.75 million during the year ended June 30, 2012. The Civil Court in its order dated June 06, 2015 dismissed 

the suit based on the fact that the Company failed to prove the primary document on the basis of which the suit 

has been filed. Consequent upon decree by the Honourable Civil Court, the Company filed an appeal in the 

Honourable Islamabad High Court on February 17, 2017. The appeal is in the initial stages and management 

believes that the expected outcome will be in favour of the Company.

          

 25.1.4  Inland Revenue Officer raised a demand of Rs 38.196 million and Rs 32.813 million on account of 

disallowance of certain expenses claimed by the Company in its tax returns for tax year 2010 and 2013 

respectively. The Company filed appeal before Commissioner Inland Revenue Appeals (CIR-Appeals) against 

the order. The case has been decided by the learned CIR-Appeals vide order dated July 29, 2016 whereby 

partially upholding the decision and partially remanding it back. The taxpayer has filed an appeal in Appellate 

Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR) against the decision of CIR-Appeals and intimated through letter dated August 

22, 2016. No further progress has been made. The management believes that the case is likely to be decided 

in the favour of the Company.  

          

 25.1.5  The Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue raised demand of Rs. 7.211 million based on order passed under 

section 161 and 205 of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 for short deduction of withholding tax for the tax year 

2016. The Company filed appeal before Commissioner Inland Revenue on June 13, 2018 against the order. 

The case has been decided by the learned CIR (Appeals) vide order dated October 17, 2018 whereby partially 

upholding the decision and partially remanding it back. The taxpayer has filed an appeal in ATIR against the 

decision of CIR (A) and intimated through a letter dated November 20, 2018. The Department has also filed an 

appeal against the said order. On April 20, 2023, the concerned Commissioner issued recovery notice u/s 138 

against the taxpayer and demanded Rs. 7.211 million with a compliance date of April 27, 2023. The recovery 

notice is unjust because Rs. 3.82 million was upheld, Rs. 1.04 million was deleted and Rs. 2.347 million was 

remanded. The taxpayer submitted a response along with 10% of demand amount under the notice on April 

27, 2023. The hearing was fixed for 30 June, 2025. Upon attending before DB-1 The Honourable Member 

directed the court reader to fix both (The main and Cross appeal) for hearing on July 17, 2025. The main 

appeal and cross appeal were adjourned due to unavailability of ATIR Bench and fixed for 11 August, 2025. We 

appeared before the Appellate Tribunal IR for the appeal hearing but got adjourned as the cross appeal 

(departmental appeal) is still pending approval from the Chairman Tribunal and next hearing has not been 

fixed. No further progress has been made. The management believes that the case is likely to be decided in the 

favour of the Company.        

          

 25.1.6  The Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue raised demand of Rs. 20.127 million based on order passed under 

section 161 and 205 of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 on short deduction of withholding tax for the tax year 

2017. The Company filed appeal and stay application before Commissioner Inland Revenue (CIR-Appeals) on 

January 25, 2021 against the order. The main appeal is pending for adjudication. The Deputy Commissioner 

Inland Revenue (CIR-Enforcement) vide notice under section 138 dated February 22, 2022 was pressing hard 

for recovery of the same. The application for grant of stay was rejected by Commissioner Inland Revenue (CIR-

Appeals) on March 01, 2022. The taxpayer filed a stay application and interim appeal before the Appellate 

Tribunal Inland Revenue on March 02, 2022 and intimated through letter dated March 02, 2022. Appellate 

Tribunal Inland Revenue vide stay order number. MA(Stay) Interim No. 476/IB/2022 dated March 07, 2022 has 

directed the Commissioner Inland Revenue (CIR-Appeals) to hear and decide the appeal within 60 days and 

stay from recovery is granted till the decision of main appeal. On October 25, 2023 hearing notice was fixed for 

November 02, 2023. On December 12, 2023 the taxpayer received remanded order from Deputy 

Commissioner Inland Revenue. No further progress has been made. The management believes that the case is 

likely to be decided in the favour of the Company.   

          

 25.1.7  The deputy commissioner inland revenue issued a notice under rule 44(4) of income tax rules 2002 for the tax 

year 2018 on September 16, 2022. Due response was submitted on October 18, 2022 which is under review 

by the deputy commissioner inland revenue. The Company is defending its stance before the courts of law 
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against various parties including individuals, corporate entities, federal and provincial revenue / regulatory 

authorities etc. The management of the Company is of the view that the ultimate outcome of these cases are 

expected to be favourable and a liability, if any, arising on the settlement of these cases is not likely to be 

material. Accordingly, no provision has been made in the financial statements in this regard.

          

 25.1.8  The deputy commissioner inland revenue issued a show cause notice no AC-IR/C.No 293 under section 11(2 & 

3) dated April 05, 2024 under Sales Tax Act, 1990 for the tax year 2020.  Multiple response was submitted on 

April 29, 2024, May 10, 2024 and May 23, 2024.  On June 14, 2024, the Company received original order no 

12/2023(AC-IR/C.No.445) dated May 30, 2024  u/s 11(2)&(3) of Sales Tax Act, 1990 demanding sales tax of 

Rs. 32.580 million,  further tax of Rs. 1.057 million and penalty of Rs 1.681 million from  Assistant 

Commissioner Inland Revenue. On July 13, 2024 Company has filed an appeal before Appellate Tribunal 

Inland Revenue Islamabad. ATIR issued a hearing notice on August 17, 2024 and hearing is fixed for August 

27, 2024. We filed adjournment and hearing was postponed until September 17, 2024 and next was fixed for 

October 15, 2024. We attended the hearing and document submission was schedule for  November 18, 2024. 

On June 24, 2025 we received STA order no: 406/IB/2024 dated 18/11/2024 from ATIR by partially deleting 

and remanding back to assessing officer for re-examining the matter. No further progress has been made. The 

management believes that the case is likely to be decided in the favour of the Company.  

          

 25.1.9  The Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue issued a show cause notice 440 dated February 28, 2022 of sales 

tax for the tax year 2018 received on March 04, 2022. On March 08, 2022 taxpayer submitted a response 

against the show cause notice and attended the hearing on March 09, 2022. Subsequently, on March 09, 2022 

department issue notice no. 452 dated March 09, 2022 and demanded the record as discussed in the hearing 

received on March 11, 2022. On March 11, 2022, taxpayer submitted the response along with the tax year 

2018 demanded record against the subsequent notice. On 31 March, 2022, Deputy Commissioner issued an 

order in original no. 05/81 of 2022 and demanded the sales tax of Rs. 39.563 million and penalty of Rs 1.988 

million. On April 25, 2022 taxpayer filed an appeal to CIR against the order and submitted the intimation to  

Deputy Commissioner. Department issues a recovery notice on May 10, 2022 and demanded tax of Rs. 41.552 

million. Taxpayer filed a stay application to Commissioner appeal -I on May 10, 2022. Commissioner Appeal 

issued stay order no 240/2022 on May 12, 2022 for 20 days. Stay was intimated to department. Commissioner 

Appeal-I issued an order in appeal no 137/2022 dated May 31, 2022 in favour of department. On June 24, 

2022 taxpayer file an Appeal to ATIR. On December 14, 2022  department has issued a recovery notice of Rs. 

38.685 million. On December 20, 2022  taxpayer filed stay against it. On February 15, 2023 hearing was held 

at ATIR. On February 22, 2023 ATIR issued an order in favour of taxpayer. Department filed appeal against 

taxpayer to Islamabad High Court on August 17, 2023.  No further progress has been made. The management 

believes that the case is likely to be decided in the favour of the Company.       

          

 25.1.10 The Assistant Commissioner Audit -II has issued and order bearing no. 100000142646441 dated January 24, 

2023 under section 4c of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 for the tax year 2022 with the due date of January 26, 

2023. Under the notice department calculated Rs. 21.779 million tax under section 4c. Taxpayer submitted the 

response to department on January 26, 2023. No further progress has been made. The management believes 

that the case is likely to be decided in the favour of the Company.    

          

 25.1.11 Petition for Recovery of Wages is pending before the Authority under the Sindh Payment of Wages Act, Karachi. 

The case is fixed for Petitioner’s evidence on September 09, 2025. The petitioner is an ex-employee of PDL. In 

the petition he has alleged that some of his end of service financial benefits are unpaid and has prayed that PDL 

be ordered to pay the same. PDL is the Respondent in this Petition. PDL’s management is contesting this Petition 

eagerly. There is a strong likelihood of the Petition being decided in favour of PDL.    

          

 25.1.12 PDL received notice under section 147 (Notice to pay advance tax) bearing an order number: DCR No. 1/21-

182 was issued on October 18, 2025 and  demanded income tax of Rs. 45.34 million. We feel aggrieved by the 

order and file the appeal before Appellate  Tribunal Inland  Revenue (ATIR), Islamabad on  October 26, 2024. 

The appeal was fixed on October 30, 2024 before Division Bench-1 of ATIR Islamabad. The Division Bench-1 of 

ATIR through order bearing ITA no. 1892/IB/2024 decided the matter in favour of  Pak Datacom Limited and 

disposed of the appeal. Department feeling aggrieved by the decision of ATIR and file the cross appeal against 

the order of ATIR before Honourable Islamabad High Court on December 12, 2024 through ITR no. 312 of 
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2024. No further progress has been made. The management believes that the case is likely to be decided in the 

favour of the Company.    

          

 25.1.13 Civil suit for recovery of outstanding dues is pending before civil judge and is fixed for hearing on September 

23, 2025. In the suit, it is alleged that PDL has withheld outstanding dues of the petitioner of Rs. 43 million. The 

management believes that the case is likely to be decided in the favour of the Company.        

 25.2 Commitments         

          

  The Company has following commitments in respect of: 

  Capital expenditure commitments      61,169,787    25,771,348 

  Outstanding letter of credits       51,325,506    135,429,888 

             112,495,293    161,201,236 

          

26 REVENUE         

          

 Class Value Added Services (CVAS) / Data Communication Services   1,255,872,501    1,284,257,645 

 Specialised projects         607,337,697    581,082,115 

 Solar equipment sales        255,737,564    115,948,103 

 Telecom infrastructure services        1,046,820    1,172,279 

 Gross revenue         2,119,994,582    1,982,460,142 

 Less:          

 Sales tax / Federal excise duty        (206,500,027)   (233,796,211)

 Advance tax          (57,436,390)   (63,269,611)

             1,856,058,165    1,685,394,320 

          

 26.1 Disaggregation of revenue based on timing of revenue:         

          

          

  Services transferred at a point in time      1,278,715,601    1,154,680,430 

  Services transferred over time       577,342,564    530,713,890 

             1,856,058,165    1,685,394,320    

20242025

Rupees
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27 COST OF REVENUE         

 Specialised projects' costs        484,767,696    410,928,869 

 Channel and local lead rentals       396,277,110    347,336,761 

 Cost of goods sold       27.1  233,963,993    100,509,939 

 Salaries and other benefits      27.2  183,093,089    244,693,267 

 Space segment rentals        102,638,570    97,669,144 

 Vehicle running expenses        21,819,388    24,839,067 

 Depreciation - operating fixed assets      6.1.1   15,606,997    14,850,553 

 Repair and maintenance expenses       11,628,448    9,037,727 

 Utilities           6,977,364   6,554,913 

 Rent, rates and taxes       27.3  6,731,690    8,623,012 

 Travelling and local conveyance       4,029,724    4,257,989 

 License fee          3,983,617    3,877,499 

 Amortisation        7  3,546,225    3,263,398 

 Entertainment          3,167,291    1,480,549 

 Communication expenses        1,619,409    1,522,796 

 Insurance          474,390    365,657 

 Impairment loss on inventories        222,882    -   

 Depreciation - right of use assets      6.2.1   28,377    741,076 

             1,480,576,260    1,280,552,216

 27.1 Cost of goods sold:         

  Opening inventory        8,731,113    -   

  Purchases         225,940,619     109,241,052 

  Impairment loss on inventories       (222,882)    -   

  Closing inventory        (484,857)   (8,731,113)

  Cost of goods sold        233,963,993    100,509,939 

 27.2 Salaries and other benefits include  employees' retirement and other service benefits of Rs. 69.701 million (2024: 

Rs. 97.611 million).      

 27.3 This includes demurrage charges paid on import of solar panels amounting to Rs. 2.337 million (2024: Nil).        
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28 ADMINISTRATIVE  EXPENSES         

 Salaries and other benefits      28.1  130,488,452    158,792,332 

 Vehicle running expenses        12,247,951    13,178,079 

 Depreciation - right of use assets     6.2.1  11,267,201     11,289,336 

 Donation        28.2  11,102,700    9,397,454 

 Legal and professional charges       10,116,882    8,424,727 

 Travelling and local conveyance       7,209,946    6,823,428 

 Utilities           4,016,218    2,860,503 

 Entertainment          4,001,462    3,320,953 

 Repair and maintenance expenses       3,926,203    2,422,091 

 Depreciation - operating fixed assets     6.1.1  3,245,073    1,569,786 

 Printing and stationery        2,806,549    3,138,268 

 Communication expenses        2,584,308    2,218,074 

 Auditors remuneration      28.3  1,559,725    1,416,000 

 Rent, rates and taxes         1,163,026    108,348 

 Insurance          812,129    851,019 

             206,547,825    225,810,398

 28.1 Salaries and other benefits include employees' retirement and other service benefits of Rs. 37.697 million (2024: Rs. 

56.254 million). 

 28.2 Donation represents amount paid to Telecom Foundation, Child Life Foundation, Luminary Learning Cycle 

Foundation, Panah Welfare Trust, Bin Qutab Foundation, Fountain House, Shaukat Khan Memorial Trust, JDC 

Foundation, SIUT Trust and SOS Foundation for welfare activities. 

  The following directors of PDL have interest in telecom foundation:         

  Name of Director    Interest     

          

  Syed Zomma Mohiuddin  Member of board of governors / President CEO     

  Engr. Pervaiz Khan   Member of board of governors

 28.3 Auditors remuneration 

  Audit services:         

   Annual audit fee        986,700    897,000 

   Half year review fee        379,500    345,000 

   Out of pocket expenses       67,025    59,000 

  Non-audit services:         

   Certification for regulatory purposes      63,250    57,500 

   Review of Code of Corporate Governance     63,250    57,500 

             1,559,725    1,416,000 

          

20242025
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29 MARKETING EXPENSES         

 Salaries and other benefits      29.1  28,325,385    29,165,466 

 Advertisement and marketing        5,001,499    4,851,944 

 Travelling and local conveyance       4,234,216    3,456,697 

 Vehicle running expenses        3,130,606    2,717,366 

 Entertainment          343,920    50,648 

 Depreciation - operating fixed assets      6.1.1   185,912    168,596 

 Repair and maintenance expenses       162,191    89,705 

 Communication expenses        124,707    121,037 

 Insurance           13,691    13,544 

             41,522,127    40,635,003 

          

 29.1 Salaries and other benefits include  employees' retirement and other service benefits of Rs. 6.457 million (2024: 

Rs. 9.528 million).         

          

30 FINANCE COST

 Exchange  loss          (5,631,424)       (20,789,460) 

 Finance lease charges         (6,980,581)   (8,873,629)

 Bank charges         (1,574,747)   (3,378,962)

               (14,186,752)   (33,042,051) 

20242025

RupeesNote

20242025
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31 OTHER INCOME         

 

Income from financial assets        

 Return on short term investments             28,343,439     23,978,589

 Return on bank deposits                19,715,006    19,740,909  

 Return on bank deposits with Islamic Banks                  1,452,190    1,355,357

                  49,510,635    45,074,855 

 Income from non-financial assets         

 Liabilities written back      31.1  67,722,965    12,059,888 

Gain/(loss) on disposal of property and equipment     2,282,367            3,254,895

 Others           10,698,886          57,473,651

             130,214,853    117,863,289 

31.1 Liabilities written back

   Customers’ deposits             15,389,961 8,621, 420

   Trade creditor        52,333,004           3,438,468                

             67,722,965   12,059,888             

          

32 TAXATION 

 Tax for the year         

 - current                79,378,114    64,808,040 

 - prior                7,270,490   (7,597,576)

                  86,648,604    57,210,464 

 Deferred tax              1,057,487    15,006,615

                  87,706,091     72,217,079 
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 32.1 Reconciliation of tax charge for the year 

  Accounting profit           240,651,277     264,440,717 

  

  Tax on accounting profit at 29% (2024: 29%)             69,788,870    76,687,808 

  Effect of prior years       7,270,490   (7,597,576)

  Tax Credit         (2,352,000)   (434,000)

  Super Tax         7,662,198    4,209,164 

  Others          5,336,533   (648,317)

             87,706,091    72,217,079  

33 EARNING PER SHARE (BASIC)          

           

 Profit for the year (Rupees)                152,945,186         192,223,638  

           

 Weighted average number of shares in issue (Number)     11,859,210          11,859,210 

           

 Basic earnings per share (Rupees)       12.90                    16.21 

           

 33.1 There is no dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share of the Company.
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34 ADJUSTMENT OF NON-CASH INCOME AND  EXPENSE

  Depreciation           30,333,560    28,619,347 

  Provision for leave encashment      20  11,491,555    26,611,242 

  Provision for provident fund         10,536,815    18,045,836 

  Finance cost           8,555,328    12,252,591 

  Provision for gratuity        13.4.1  8,524,297    13,959,100 

  Unrealised exchange loss         6,568,875    3,920,099 

  Amortisation           3,546,225    3,263,400 

  Property and equipment - write off        588,737    36,001 

  Impairment loss on inventories        222,882    -   

  Impairment reversal on financial assets       2,788,777   (41,222,776)

  Gain on disposal of property and equipment       (2,871,104)   (3,290,896)

  Lease modification          (6,767,366)   -   

  Interest income          (49,510,635)   (45,074,855)

             24,007,946    17,119,089 

20242025

RupeesNote

35 REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND EXECUTIVES            

            

 The aggregate amounts charged in the financial statements for remuneration, including all benefits to the Directors,  

Chief Executive and Executives of the Company, are as follows: 
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ExecutiveDirectorsChief Executive

2024

ExecutiveDirectorsChief Executive

2025

RupeesRupees

 20,238,503       

4,263,597       

1,551,560       

1,551,560   

-          

2,025,105      

29,630,325 

1

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 7,440,000 

 4,386,036 

 11,826,036 

7

 21,765,759 

 4,556,322 

 1,453,922 

 726,961 

 -   

 3,035,373 

 31,538,337 

5

 20,375,686 

 7,105,995 

 1,421,199 

 1,326,452 

 -   

 1,988,868 

 32,218,200 

1

 -           

6,125,000       

-        

 -      

7,845,000    

3,050,418   

17,020,418 

7

 27,601,772 

 9,055,966 

 1,822,459 

 911,230 

  -  
 3,629,681 

 43,021,108 

7

Managerial remuneration

Bonus / Incentive

Gratuity

Earned leaves

Meeting fee

Other benefits

Number of persons

35.1 The Chairman has been provided with Company maintained car for official cum private use.
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36 TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES          

           

 The Company has related party relationship with its holding Company and associated companies, its directors, key 

management personnel and employee benefit plan. The Company in the normal course of business carries out 

transactions with various related parties. There were no transactions with key management personnel other than under 

the terms of employment. Aggregate transactions with the related parties during the year were as follows:

    

 

 Telecom Foundation-holding company (%)      55.08% 55.08%

 Dividend paid during the year        22,862,021   58,788,054 

 Advance paid against solar project       -    2,081,862 

 Bank guarantee provided against solar project      635,130   635,130 

 Donations paid during the year       6,000,000   6,000,000 

 Revenue from solar project        5,856,300   - 

Unbilled against solar project       775,260 -  

           

 Other related parties          

 Staff retirement benefit plan - gratuity fund:          

 Contribution to gratuity fund        704,158   33,740,223 

 Receivable from gratuity fund       (9,249,323)  (10,929,432)

 Staff retirement benefit plan - provident fund          

 Provident fund contribution payable       42,475,304   39,173,694 

 Interest on provident fund balance payable      20,927,505   13,692,300 

           

 Directors          

 Dividend paid          1,154,409   15,345 

 Revenue from solar business        8,921,810   3,079,125 

 Unbilled against solar business       -     3,079,125 

 Advances against solar business       -     480,000 

 Receivable against solar business       6,876,182   -   

           

 Key management personnel:          

           

 Chairman:          

  Meeting fees          440,000   830,000 

  Honorarium          -    875,000 

  Others (Vehicle, fuel and maintenance)      816,247   825,366 

           

 Chief Executive Officer:          

  Managerial remuneration and benefits       29,630,325   32,218,200 

  Revenue from solar business        876,960   -   

  Receivable against solar business       394,632   -   

           

 Key management personnel of the Company:          

 Managerial remuneration and benefits       31,538,337   43,021,108 

  Revenue from solar business        1,989,158   1,218,000 

  Receivable against solar business       1,762,446   1,218,000 

  Receivable against loan        921,855   -   

           

 36.1 Remuneration paid to Chief Executive Officer, directors and key management personnel is disclosed in note 35 to 

these financial statements.          

           

 

20242025

Rupees
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37 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT  

 37.1 Financial instruments by category

  The Company's financial assets and liabilities consist of the following:  

    

 

 Financial assets    

 Maturity up to one year    

 At amortised cost    

 Trade debts          539,652,853   276,050,924 

 Cash and bank balances       511,198,571   787,232,411 

 Contract assets        279,817,422   149,483,613 

 Short term investments        172,984,218   176,137,904 

 Trade deposits         26,491,989   62,384,866 

 Advances and other receivables       40,737,638   32,248,482 

 Interest accrued        960,724   2,626,689

             1,571,843,415   1,486,164,889 

 At fair value through profit or loss    

 Short term investments-Mutual funds      1,487,648   1,337,592 

             1,573,331,063   1,487,502,480 

     

 Financial liabilities    

 Maturity up to one year    

 At amortised cost    

 Trade and other payables       377,406,308   323,070,464 

 Customers deposits        87,044,258   101,295,843 

 Unclaimed dividend        13,621,017   11,878,120 

 Lease liabilities        6,910,773   14,552,760 

 Unpaid dividend        649,049   1,750,539 

             485,631,405   452,547,726 

 Maturity after one year    

 At amortised cost    

 Lease liabilities        50,683,255   64,168,905

             536,314,660   516,716,631 

     

37.2 Financial risk management    

     

  The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:    

     

  - credit risk    

  - liquidity risk    

  - market risk    

     

  The Board of Directors (the Board) has the overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the 

Company’s risk management framework.    

     

     

          

           

 

20242025

Rupees
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  The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, 

to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies 

and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities. The 

Company, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and 

constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations. 

     

  The Board of the Company oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company’s risk 

management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to 

the risks faced by the Company. The Board is assisted in its oversight role by the internal audit department. Internal 

audit undertakes both regular and ad-hoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of 

which are reported to the board.   

     

 37.3 Credit risk    

     

  Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counter-party to a financial instrument fails to 

meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from investments, advances, deposits, trade debts, contract 

assets, other receivables and bank balances. The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum 

credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was:

  Trade debts          539,652,853    276,050,924 

  Contract assets        279,817,422    149,483,613 

  Advances         40,737,638    32,248,482 

  Trade deposits         26,491,989    62,384,866 

  Interest accrued        960,724    2,626,689 

  Short term investments        174,471,866    177,475,496 

  Bank balances         509,780,413    786,087,283 

             1,571,912,905    1,486,357,352 

     

  In respect of trade debts, the Company's exposure is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each 

customer, however, management also considers that this may influence credit risk of the customer base. The 

Company is not exposed to any significant credit risk exposure to any single counter party or any group of 

counterparties having similar characteristic. Trade debts consists of large number of customers in various industries 

and geographical areas.

     

  The Company's management continuously monitors the defaults of customers and other counterparties, whether 

of individual or of group. Where available at reasonable cost, external credit ratings on counterparties are 

obtained and used. The Company's policy is to deal only with creditworthy counterparties.   

     

  Management considers that all the above financial assets which are not impaired as of each reporting date under 

review are of good credit quality, including those that are past due. 

     

  Impairment losses    

     

  The Company recognises ECL for trade debts using the simplified approach as explained in note 5.18. As per the 

aforementioned approach, the aging of trade debts at the reporting date was:    

     

     

 

20242025

Rupees
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 Not due and 0 to 30 days        393,937,007    104,990,270 

 More than 30 days past due        12,922,306    13,548,195 

 More than 60 days past due        1,753,093    19,097,976 

 More than 90 days past due        191,934,308    195,870,609

             600,546,714          333,507,050 

 Allowance for expected credit losses       (60,893,861)          (57,456,126)

             539,652,853          276,050,924 

     

 Impairment loss / (reversal) on trade debts, contract assets, trade deposits, advance and bank balances recognised in 

statement of profit or loss were as follows: 
 

     

Impairment  (reversal) / loss on:    

 Trade debts          3,437,735   (13,564,219)

Bank balances          19,018         64,040  

Contract assets                             (667,977)         (27,722,597)

   2,788,777          (41,222,776)
            

20242025

Rupees

Gross carrying
amount

Gross carrying
amount 

20242025

Rupees

 Expected credit loss for trade debts    

     

 The Company uses an allowance matrix to measure the ECLs of trade debts from customers, which comprises a very large 

number of small balances. 

 Loss rates are calculated using "roll rate" method based on the probability of a trade debts progressive through successive 

stages of delinquency to calculate the weighted average loss rate. Roll rates are calculated separately for exposure in 

different segments based on following common characteristics for e.g. age of customer relationship.   

     

 Movement in the allowance for expected credit losses in respect of trade debts    

 The movement in the allowance for expected credit losses in respect of trade debts during the year was as follows.   

     

 Balance at beginning of year        57,456,126        92,582,209 

 Impairment loss / (reversal) during the year       3,437,735      (13,564,219)

 Amounts written off         -            (21,561,864)

 Balance at end of year        60,893,861        57,456,126  

 Expected credit loss for contract assets, trade deposits and other receivables    

     

 Impairment on contract assets, trade deposits and other financial assets have been measured on 12 month expected loss 

basis and reflect the short maturities of the exposures. The Company considers that its contract assets and trade deposits 

have low credit risk as the outstanding balance is not yet due and there are no other indicators present that suggest an 

increase in credit risk. In case of other financial assets, the Company considers it to have low credit risk as no amount is 

outstanding from an ex-employee and recovery of the balance can be made from final settlement of employees in case of 

default.    

  

 

20242025

Rupees
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   The credit rating of counter parties is as follow: 

           

 Short-term investments         

 Soneri Bank Limited  AA- A1+ PACRA  158,000,000 

 National Bank   AAA A-1+ JCR-VIS 1,487,648 

         159,487,648           

 Bank balances         

 Mashreq Bank   Baa1 P-2 Moodys  209,753,413 

 Bank Al-Habib limited  AAA A1+ PACRA  88,276,752 

 Faysal Bank   AA A-1+ JCR-VIS  7,277,582 

 Habib Bank Limited  AAA A-1+ JCR-VIS  801,239 

 MCB Bank   AAA A1+ PACRA  126,068,745 

 Soneri Bank Limited  AA- A1+ PACRA  56,339,752 

 Meezan Bank Limited  AAA A-1+ JCR-VIS  17,622,212 

 CDC SBP Raast Account    -  - PACRA  3,806,234 

          509,945,929 

37.4 Liquidity risk     
      

 Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The 

Company’s approach to manage liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will  always have sufficient liquidity 

to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed  conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses 

or risking damage to the Company’s reputation. 
 
 The Company ensures that it has sufficient cash on demand to meet expected cash outflows during its operating 

cycle, including the servicing of financial obligations; this excludes the potential impact of extreme circumstances 

that cannot reasonably be predicted, such as natural disasters. The Company monitors rolling forecasts of its 

liquidity reserves (comprising undrawn borrowing facilities, if any, and cash and cash equivalents) on the basis of 

expected cash flows. In addition, the Company's liquidity management policy involves projecting cash flows in 

major currencies and considering the level of liquid assets necessary to meet sufficient cash flow requirements.     
       
 The table below analyses the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the 

remaining period at the reporting date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash 

flows:

Short term 
rating

Long term 
rating

2025
Rupees

Credit rating 
agency

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

 Expected credit loss for short term investments and bank balances 

 The credit risk related to balances with banks, in term deposits, savings accounts and current accounts, is managed 

in accordance with the Company’s policy of placing funds with approved financial institutions and within the limits 

assigned in accordance with the counter party risk policy. The limits are set to minimize the concentration of risks and 

therefore mitigate financial loss through potential counter party failure.    

     

 Credit quality of financial assets    

     

 The Company held short term investments in TDRs and mutual funds of Rs. 158 million and Rs. 1.487 million 

respectively and cash at bank of Rs. 509.780 million as at June 30, 2025 (2024: Rs. 158 million, Rs. 1.337 million 

and Rs. 786.087 million). The Company has placed funds in financial institutions with high credit ratings. The 

Company assesses the credit quality of the counter parties as satisfactory.
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 37.5 Market risk     
      

 Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument may fluctuate as a result of changes in market 

interest rates or the market price due to change in credit rating of the issuer or the instrument, change in market 

sentiments, speculative activities, supply and demand of securities and liquidity in the market. The Company is 

exposed to currency risk and is not materially exposed to interest rates risk.      

     

37.5.1 Currency risk     
      

 Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because 

of changes in foreign exchange rates. Currency risk arises mainly from future commercial transactions or 

receivables and payables that exist due to transactions in foreign currencies.

 The Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk was as follows based on carrying values:      

     

      

 Financial assets - US Dollars     564,220,193   494,028,352 

 Financial assets - AED    9,560,190   206,980,387 

         573,780,383   701,008,739 

 Financial liabilities - US Dollars    (146,949,760)  (176,011,619)

 Financial liabilities - AED    (4,295,107)  (51,422,178)

422,535,516  473,574,942 
        

 

 The following significant exchange rates were applied during the year:      

       

 Rupees per USD:      

  Average rate    279.98 283.70

  Reporting date rate   284.10 278.80

     

 Rupees per AED:      

  Average rate    76.71 77.39

  Reporting date rate   77.90 76.37

 

20242025

Rupees

Carrying value

Rupees

After 1 yearUpto 1 year

Contractual cash flows
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 June 30, 2025      

 Trade and other payables   385,891,620   385,891,620   - 

 Customers' deposits    87,044,258   87,044,258    -   

 Lease liabilities     57,594,028  6,910,773    50,683,255   

 Unclaimed dividend    13,621,017   13,621,017    -   

 Unpaid dividend    649,049   649,049    - 

        544,799,972    494,116,717   50,683,255 

 

 June 30, 2024     

 Trade and other payables   334,981,749   334,981,749   - 

 Customers' deposits    101,295,843   101,295,843    -   

 Lease liabilities     78,721,665   14,552,760   64,168,905   

 Unclaimed dividend    11,878,120   11,878,120     -   

 Unpaid Dividend    1,750,539    1,750,539    -

528,627,916  464,459,011  64,168,905
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   Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments     
      

 The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial asset and liability at fair value through 'profit and loss' 

therefore a change in interest rate at the statement of financial position date would not affect profit or loss of the 

Company.     
      

37.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities       
        

 The fair values of financial assets and liabilities, together with the carrying amounts shown in the balance 

sheet, are as follows:       

        

      

 Financial assets         

 Trade debts     539,652,853   539,652,853   276,050,924   276,050,924 

 Contract assets   279,817,422   279,817,422   149,483,613   149,483,613 

 Advances and other receivable  40,737,638   40,737,638   32,248,482  32,248,482 

 Trade deposits   26,491,989   26,491,989   62,384,866   62,384,866 

 Interest accrued   960,724   960,724   2,626,689   2,626,689 

 Short term investments  174,471,866   174,471,866   177,475,496   177,475,496 

 Cash and bank balances  511,198,571   511,198,571   787,232,411   787,232,411

       1,573,331,063   1,573,331,063   1,487,502,480 1,487,502,480        

 Financial liabilities        

 Customers' deposits   87,044,258   87,044,258   101,295,843   101,295,843 

 Trade and other payables  377,406,308   377,406,308   323,070,464   323,070,464 

 Unclaimed dividend   13,621,017   13,621,017   11,878,120   11,878,120 

 Unpaid dividend   649,049   649,049   1,750,539   1,750,539 

 Lease liabilities   6,910,773   6,910,773   14,552,760   14,552,760

 485,631,405   485,631,405   452,547,726   452,547,726
      

Rupees

Fair valueCarrying value

2024

Fair valueCarrying value

2025 2025 2024
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   Sensitivity analysis      

       

 At June 30, 2025, if the currency had weakened / strengthened by 10% against US dollar with all other variables 

held constant, profit before tax for the year would have been Rs 41.727 million (2024: Rs 31.801 million) lower /  

higher.       

       

37.5.2 Interest rate risk      

       

 Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to change in market interest 

rates. The Company does not have any long term or short term borrowing. The Company adopts policy to make 

fixed rate investment in instruments like TDRs so as to minimize the interest rate risk.      

       

 At the statement of financial position date, the interest rate profile of the Company's interest bearing financial 

instruments is:      

       

 Fixed rate instruments      

 Financial assets      

  Bank balances - deposit accounts  17  265,856,541   299,758,913 

  Short term investments    172,984,218  176,137,904

438,840,759   475,896,817 
        

20242025

RupeesNote
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(i) Determination of fair values      

  A number of the Company's accounting policies and disclosures require the determination of fair value, for both 

financial and non - financial assets and liabilities. Fair values have been determined for measurement and/or 

disclosure purposes based on the following methods:          

 Non - derivative financial assets      

 The fair value of non derivative financial assets is estimated as the present value of future cash flows, discounted at the 

market rate of interest at the reporting date. This fair value is determined for disclosure purpose.

 Non - derivative financial liabilities       

 Fair value, which is determined for disclosure purposes, is calculated based on the present value of future principal 

and interest cash flows, discounted at the market rate of interest at the reporting date.         

   

(ii) Fair value hierarchy       

 As at June 30, 2025, all financial assets and financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost except for investment in 

mutual funds which are carried at fair value.

       

 The Company classifies fair value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs 

used in making the measurements. The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:          

 Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.         

 Level 2:  Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either 

directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices).         

 Level 3:  Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

  Transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy are recognised at the end of the reporting period during 

which the change occurred. 

   

  There were no transfers between level 1, 2 or 3 of the fair value hierarchy during the year.        

         

  The valuation techniques used are as follows:        

         

  Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets        

         

  The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on Net Asset Values (NAVs) of the units of the 

mutual funds at the reporting date. A market is regarded as active when it is a market in which transactions for the 

asset or liability take place with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an on going basis.

         

  The following table analyses within the fair value hierarchy of the Company's financial assets (by class) measured at 

fair value at June 30, 2025:
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  June 30, 2025         

  Assets         

  Property and equipment  200,688,235   200,688,235   -     -      200,688,235 

  Intangible assets   28,334,425   28,334,425   -    -     28,334,425 

  Deferred taxation   76,182,642   76,182,642   -    -     76,182,642 

  Trade debts    539,652,853   539,652,853   -     -      539,652,853 

  Contract assets   279,817,422   279,817,422   -    -     279,817,422 

  Contract work in progress  152,814,392   152,814,392   -    -      152,814,392 

  Advances    79,131,532   79,131,532   -     -      79,131,532 

  Trade deposits   40,867,213   40,867,213   -    -       40,867,213 

  Interest accrued   960,724  960,724   -    -     960,724 

  Short term investments  174,471,866   174,471,866   1,487,648  -    172,984,218 

  Cash and bank balances  511,198,571   511,198,571   -   -     511,198,571 

        2,084,119,875   2,084,119,875   1,487,648    -     2,082,632,227  

  June 30, 2024         

  Assets         

  Property and equipment  199,270,212   199,270,212   -   -    199,270,212 

  Intangible assets   8,046,851   8,046,851   -    -      8,046,851 

  Deferred taxation  79,204,939   79,204,939   -   -     79,204,939 

  Trade debts    276,050,924   276,050,924  -   -       276,050,924 

  Contract assets   149,483,613   149,483,613   -   -    149,483,613

  Contract work in progress  130,178,306  130,178,306   -   -     130,178,306 

  Advances    73,811,465   73,811,465  -   -       73,811,465 

  Trade deposits   79,126,226   79,126,226   -    -     79,126,226 

   Interest accrued   2,626,689   2,626,689   -   -     2,626,689

  Short term investments  177,475,496   177,475,496   1,337,592  -    177,475,496  

  Cash and bank balances  787,232,411   787,232,411   -    -     787,232,411 

        1,962,507,133   1,962,507,133   1,337,592 -       1,961,169,541

Level 3Level 2Level 1Fair ValueCarrying
Amount

  Capital risk management

  The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maintain healthy capital ratios, strong credit ratings 

and optimal capital structures, in order to ensure ample availability of finance for its existing and potential investment 

projects, to maximise shareholder value and reduce the cost of capital.

  The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes in its economic 

conditions. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid 

to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

  Management foresee that Company is not materially exposed to capital risks as the Company doesn't have any 

financing arrangements other than fully paid share capital.

  Off-setting of financial assets and liabilities 

  The Company does not off-set any of its financial assets and liabilities.
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 Year ended June 30, 2025          

 Revenue       1,023,826,326  577,342,564   254,889,275    1,856,058,165 

 Cost of revenue     (757,386,763)  (484,767,696)  (238,421,801)    (1,480,576,260)

 Gross profit      266,439,563   92,574,868   16,467,474    375,481,905 

 Administrative expenses    (159,496,862)  (47,050,963)  -      (206,547,825)

 Marketing expenses     (27,232,189)  (6,671,814)  (7,618,124)   (41,522,127)

 Segment profit before tax  38.2  79,710,511   38,852,091   8,849,350   127,411,953 

           

 Assets:          

 Segment assets     444,468,916   736,332,265   61,858,214    1,242,659,396 

 Unallocated assets     -      -        -8 6  1 ,609,419 

 Total assets    38.3  444,468,916   736,332,265   61,858,214    2,104,268,815 

           

 Liabilities:          

 Segment liabilities     380,633,623   36,995,774    -     417,629,397 

 Unallocated liabilities     -         -    -     194,381,752 

 Total liabilities    38.4  380,633,623   36,995,774    -     612,011,149 

           

 Year ended June 30, 2024          

 Revenue       1,038,732,328    530,713,890    115,948,103   1,685,394,320 

 Cost of revenue     (767,790,688)  (410,928,869)  (101,832,659) 1,280,552,216)

 Gross profit         270,941,640    119,785,021      14,115,444      404,842,104 

 Administrative expenses     (172,114,199)    (53,696,199)     -    (225,810,398)

 Marketing expenses        (25,028,904)      (7,633,441)      (7,972,658)      (40,635,003)

 Segment profit before tax  38.2      73,798,537      58,455,381        6,142,786      138,396,703 

           

 Assets:          

 Segment assets    415,511,981    424,108,401      11,266,863       850,887,245 

 Unallocated assets     -      -        -1 , 1  30,187,493 

 Total assets    38.3     415,511,981    424,108,401      11,266,863    1,981,074,739 

           

 Liabilities:          

 Segment liabilities       386,100,047      41,995,834   -         428,095,881 

 Unallocated liabilities      -        -     -       176,334,361 

 Total liabilities    38.4    386,100,047      41,995,834     -      604,430,242 

 

Note
Data

Communication

Specialised
Projects

Solar
Equipment

Total

Rupees

38   OPERATING SEGMENT RESULTS
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025 

38.1 BASIS FOR SEGMENTATION         

          

  A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in providing services that are subject to risks and 

returns that are different from those of other business segments. The management has determined the operating 

segments based on the information that is presented to the Board of Directors for allocation of resources and 

assessment of performance. Based on internal management reporting structure, the company is organised into the 

following operating segments:

          

  Type of segment         

          

 Data communication services Data communication, broadband, satellite, and enterprise connectivity services.    

          

 Specialised projects  Procurement and supply of specialised communication equipment, including the 

installation and provision of training on its operation and usage.         

          

 Solar equipment sales  Import and sale of solar panels.      

          

 Management monitors the operating results of the abovementioned segments separately for the purpose of making 

decisions about resources to be allocated and for assessing performance. Segment performance is evaluated based on 

profit before tax.    

          

 38.2 RECONCILIATION OF REPORTABLE SEGMENT PROFIT BEFORE TAX         

          

  Segment profit before tax         127,411,953       138,396,703 

  Unallocated amounts:         

   Impairment reversal on financial assets         (2,788,777)         41,222,776 

   Finance cost          (14,186,752)      (33,042,051)

   Other income          130,214,853       117,863,289 

  Total profit before tax          240,651,277       264,440,717 

          

 38.3 RECONCILIATION OF REPORTABLE SEGMENT ASSETS         

          

  Segment assets        1,242,659,396       850,887,245 

  Unallocated assets:         

   Deferred taxation            76,182,642         79,204,939 

   Advances             79,131,532         73,811,465 

   Taxation-net            19,664,084           9,836,493 

   Interest accrued                 960,724           2,626,689 

   Short term investments         174,471,866       177,475,496 

   Cash and bank balances         511,198,571       787,232,411 

`   Total assets         2,104,268,815    1,981,074,739

 38.4 RECONCILIATION OF REPORTABLE SEGMENT LIABILITIES           

          

  Segment liabilities          417,629,397       428,095,881 

  Unallocated liabilities:         

   Deferred employees' benefits           61,017,417         62,169,181 

   Other payables          119,094,269       100,536,521 

   Unclaimed dividend            13,621,017         11,878,120 

   Unpaid dividend                 649,049           1,750,539 

               612,011,149       604,430,242 

 

 

 

20242025

Rupees
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025 

 38.5 Revenues from two customers of the Company's data communication business segment individually 

contribute more than 10% of the Company's total revenue and represent Rs. 737.221 million  (2024: Rs. 

788.761 million) of the Company's total revenues.    

          

    Revenues from one customer of the Company's speacialised business segment individually contributes more 

than 10% of the Company's total revenue and represents Rs. 339.217 million  (2024: Rs. 502.341 million) 

of the Company's total revenues.   

          

39 RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT OF LIABILITIES TO CASH FLOWS ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES               

 Balance at start of year          78,721,665       13,628,659         92,350,324 

 Cash flows          (19,213,763)    (40,865,828)      (60,079,591)

 Interest expense             6,980,581                 -             6,980,581 

 Exchange gain                  74,043                 -                  74,043 

 Lease modification           (8,968,498)                -           (8,968,498)

 Dividend declared                     -        41,507,235         41,507,235 

 Balance at end of year          57,594,028       14,270,066         71,864,094 

          

40 DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT FOR COMPANIES NOT ENGAGED IN SHARIAH NON-PERMISSBILE 

 BUSINESS ACTIVITIES 

    

 Following information has been disclosed as required under amended part I clause VII of Fourth Schedule to the 

Companies Act, 2017 as amended by S.R.O.1278(I)/2024 dated August 15, 2024: 

 Shariah compliant bank balances     17        19,291,248            6,757,291 

 Shariah compliant revenue      26  1,856,058,165     1,685,394,320 

 Exchange loss        30       (5,631,424)       (20,789,460)

 Source and detailed breakup of other income         

 Non Shariah compliant:         

 Return on short term investments     31        28,343,439           23,978,589 

 Return on bank deposits      31        19,715,006           19,740,909 

          

 Shariah compliant:         

 Shariah compliant return on bank deposits    31           1,452,190              1,355,357 

 Income from non-financial assets     31        70,005,332           15,314,783 

          

 Relationship with banks having islamic windows 

 Meezan Bank Limited and Faysal Islamic Bank.           

          

          

 

 

 

 

Lease
liabilities

Unclaimed
dividend

Total

Rupees

20242025

RupeesNote
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

41 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

 Total number of employees as at the year end       162                      186

 Average number of employees during the year       160                      188

   

42 CORRESPONDING FIGURES         

          

 The corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever considered necessary for the purposes of 

comparison and better presentation. However, there is no significant reclassification during the year.

20242025

No of employees

43 NON-ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

        

 The Board of Directors in its meeting held on September 30, 2025 have proposed a final cash dividend @60%, amounting 

to Rs. 71.155 million for the year ended June 30, 2025 for approval of the members in the Annual General Meeting to be 

held on October 27, 2025.           

         

44 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE         
          

 These financial statements have been authorised for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company on 

 September 30, 2025. 

45 GENERAL         
          

 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.       

Pak Datacom Limited Annual Report 2025

Ali Saleem Rana

Chief Executive (A)

Rubina Safir

Director

Umar Iqbal Khan
Chief Financial Officer (A)
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CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS     SHARES HELD  
PERCENTAGE

% 

Associated companies, undertakings 

and related parties   6,532,010   55.080 

Directors and their spouse(s) and minor children  173,100   1.460 

Banks Development Financial Institutions, 

Non-Banking Financial Institutions &       

Insurance Companies   800,271   6.748 

Modarabas and Mutual Funds   216,465   1.825 

General Public Foreign   9,898   0.083 

Foreign Companies   33,847   0.285 

General Public Local   3,826,884   32.269 

Others    266,735   2.249

Grand Total   11,859,210   100.000  

PATTERN OF HOLDING OF THE SHARES HELD BY THE    
SHAREHOLDERS OF PAK DATACOM LIMITED AS AT JUNE 30, 2025

FORM 34 (SECTION 236(1) AND 464)   

                                                
                                    TO

NUMBER OF
SHAREHOLDERS  

SHAREHOLDING

FROM

 TOTAL
SHARES HELD

1568

619

111

111

33

4

5

2

3

1

1

3

1

3

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

101

501

1001

5001

10001

15001

20001

25001

30001

35001

45001

55001

95001

120001

145001

195001
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325001

530001
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6530001
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1000

5000

10000

15000
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40000

50000

60000

100000

125000

150000

200000

220000

330000

535000

590000

725000

800000

6535000

51,550

166,285

86,075

263,903

255,113

52,473

92,278

45,000

89,500

30,026

35,850

149,495

56,000

296,000

123,149

150,000

200,000

216,465

328,125

531,467

586,925

721,525

800,000

6,532,006

2475 11,859,210
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NAME WISE DETAIL OF SHAREHOLDERS    
AS AT JUNE 30, 2025

Pak Datacom Limited Annual Report 2025

 M/s. TELECOM FOUNDATION            

SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING TEN PERCENT OR MORE  

Shareholders More Than 10 %

Categories of shareholders Shareholders

Directors, their spouse(s) and minor children

MUHAMMAD WAHEED      2   172,500  1.45

RUBINA SAFIR       1   550  0.00

SHAMIM AHMED SHERAZI      1   50  0.00

Associated Companies, undertakings and related parties   3   6,532,010  55.08

Banks Development Financial Institutions, Non-Banking Financial Institutions  3   800,271  6.75

Modarabas and Mutual Funds      1   216,465 1.83 

General Public  

 a. Local       2418   3,826,884 32.27 

 b. Foreign       24   9,898  0.08

Foreign Companies       4   33,847  0.29

Others        18   266,735 2.25 

    Totals     2475  11,859,210 100.00

Percentage

Shares Held

Shares Held

Percentage

6,532,006              55.08
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GENDER PAY GAP STATEMENT UNDER CIRCULAR 10 OF 2024 
ISSUED BY SECRURITIES EXCHANGE OF PAKISTAN

Name of the Company: Pak Datacom Limited

Following is the gender pay gap calculated for the year ended June 30, 2025;

  Mean Gender Pay Gap:      9.55%

ii. Median Gender Pay Gap:  10.06%

Note: The mean and median gender pay gaps can indeed be influenced by factors like the length 
of service of female employees, otherwise pay packages for all employees are the same. There 
exists no gender pay gap in our organization as far as their pay & perks are concerned.

Ali Saleem Rana
Chief Executive Officer (A)
Date: September 30, 2025
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DIVIDEND MANDATE FORM

Dear Shareholder,

Re:   Dividend Mandate Form

With reference to the captioned subject, it is to inform you that under Section 242 of the Companies 

Act, 2017 a shareholder may, if so desire, directs the Company to pay dividend through his/her/its 

Bank Account.

In pursuance of the directions given by the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan vide 

Circular Number 19 of 2012 & Reference No. SMD/CJW/Misc/19/2009 date June 05, 2012, I/we 

_________________________request being the registered shareholder of _______________ 

having Folio No. ___________________hereby gives the opportunity to authorize the Company to 

directly credit in your bank account cash dividend, if any, declared by the Company in future.

[PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS DIVIDEND MANDATE IS OPTIONAL AND NOT COMPULSORY, IN 

CASE YOU DO NOT WISH YOUR DIVIDEND TO BE DIRECTLY CREDITED INTO YOUR BANK 

ACCOUNT THEN THE SAME SHALL BE PAID TO YOU THROUGH THE DIVIDEND WARRANTS].

Do you wish that the cash dividend declared by the Company, if any, is directly credited in your bank 

account, instead of issue of dividend warrants. Please tick “    ” any of the following boxes:

      Yes   No

If yes then please provide the following information:

It is stated that the above mentioned information is correct, that I will intimate the changes in the above 
mentioned information to the Company and the concerned Share Registrar as soon as these occur.

______________________________
Signature of the Member/Shareholder

Note:�
Physical certificate holders are requested to please submit the Dividend Mandate Form duly completed to the 
Share Registrar. In case of CDC account holder, please submit this Mandate Form to the concerned 
Participant/ Broker.

Transferee Detail 

Title of Bank Account  

Bank Account Number  

Bank Name  

Branch Name And Address  

Computerized National Identity Card 
[CNIC] 

 

Cell Number of Transferee  

Landline Number of Transferee, if  
any 
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INCOME TAX RETURN FILING STATUS FORM

Confirmation for filing status of income tax return for application of tax rates in pursuant to the provisions of 
Finance Act, 2025

Share Registrar: Pak Datacom Limited

CDC Shares Registrar Services Limited (CDCSRSL), CDC House, 99-B, Block B, S.M.C.H.S., Main Shahra-e-Faisal,

Karachi – 74400 Pakistan.

Tel: (92-21) 111-111-500.

I, Mr/Mrs/Ms………………………………....……………S/O, D/O, W/O…………………………………............….. hereby confirm
that I am registered as National Tax Payer. My relevant detail is given below : Folio/ CDC

It is stated that the above-mentioned information is correct.

_____________________________
Signature of the Shareholder

The Shareholders having their accounts with Central Depository Company (CDC) have also to communicate 
confirmation of tax payment status information to relevant Member Stock Ex-change in addition to the 
company secretary.

* Please attach attested photocopy of the CNIC.
**  Please attach attested photocopy of acknowledgment of income tax return.

Folio/CDC
ID/AC No.

Name National 
Tax No.

CNIC No. 
(in case of 

individuals)*

Income tax 
return for the tax 
year 2023 filed 
(yes or no)**
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Be aware, Be alert,
Be safe
Learn about investing at
www.jamapunji.pk

Investors’ Education 

In pursuance of SRO 924 (I)/ 2015 dated September 09, 2015 issued by Securities and Exchange 
Commission of Pakistan, the following informational message has been reproduced to educate
investors:
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Form of Proxy
 

I/We _______________________________________________________________ of  ____________________________  

being a member(s) of Pak Datacom Limited and holding  _______________________________________________  

ordinary shares, as per Register Folio No./CDC Account and Participant's I.D. No. ________________________  

do hereby appoint _______________________________________  Folio No./CDC Account and Participant's I.D. 

No.  _______________________ of ________________________________________________________________   

or failing him/her __________________________________________  Folio No./CDC Account and Participant's I.D. 

No.  _______________________ of ________________________________________________________________   

another member of the  Company  as my/our proxy to vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Thirty Third

2. 

As witness my/our hand this ________________________ day of ___________________ 2025. 

 
 

REVENUE 
STAMP 
RS. 5  

SIGNATURE OF MEMBER (S)

Witnesses:  

1. 

      

        

 

 

 

              

Signature 

Name

Address 

CNIC/Passport No.
 

 

 

 

              

Signature 

Name

Address 

CNIC/Passport No.
 

(The signature of the shareholder should agree with the specimen signature registered with the 

CNIC / Passport in case the share(s) is / are registered in CDC account).  

 

Company/ Share
 Registrar or as per

Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at Ramada Hotel, 1- Club Road Islamabad   on October 27, 2025

 

 

Note:

The proxy forms, together with the power of attorney (if any), under which it is signed or a notarially  Certified copy 

thereof, shall be deposited at the Registered Office of the not less than 48 hours before the time of 
the meeting. 

4.

Company

The instrument appointing a proxy should be signed by the member or by his/her attorney duly authorized in 
writing. If the member is a corporation, its common seal (if any) should be affixed to the instrument. 

3.

CDC account holder or sub-account holder appointing a proxy should furnish attested copies of his / her own 
as well as the proxy's CNIC / Passport with the proxy form. The proxy shall also produce his / her original 
CNIC / Passport at the time of the meeting. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors resolution / 
power of attorney with specimen signature shall be submitted along with proxy form. 

2.

A member entitled to attend the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote 
instead of him/her. No person shall act as proxy (except for a corporation) unless he/she is entitled to be present 
and vote in his/her own right. 

1.

   a  t 10:30 hrs or at any adjournment thereof.
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